T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

Standards
Committee
Hearing
Sub-Committee

Date: TUESDAY, 13 DECEMBER
2011

Time: 10.00 AM

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 4A -
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH
STREET, UXBRIDGE UBS8
1UW

Meeting Members of the Public and

Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This agenda and associated
reports can be made available
in other languages, in Braille,
large print or on audio tape on
request. Please contact us for
further information.

Lloyd White

Head of Democratic Services

London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW
www. hillingdon.gov.uk

Public Document Pack

Allan Edwards, (Chairman)
Councillors Corthorne, Khursheed,
and Lewis

Published: 28 November 2011

Contact: Lloyd White
Email: lwhite@hillingdon.gov.uk

R

ﬁi"
4

=

(—L“” -

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



Useful information

Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at G N
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, \‘&/ a
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a ‘;%’F j
short walk away. Limited parking is available at \/)/>

the Civic Centre. For details on availability and _lé»
how to book a parking space, please contact

Democratic Services Fgpia St N

Shopging

P

Centre

Please enter from the Council’'s main reception .’"":\ EI'E::;;:E
where you will be directed to the Committee \'> ‘(‘%%
Room. An Induction Loop System is available for Lol

use in the various meeting rooms. Please CoNtact ... 2. e

us for further information. —

Muitsarane

ear park

Please switch off any mobile telephones and
BlackBerries™ before the meeting. Any
recording of the meeting is not allowed, either
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

If there is a FIRE in the building the alarm will
sound continuously. If there is a BOMB ALERT
the alarm sounds intermittently. Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.



Agenda

1 Apologies for Absence

2 Declarations of Interest

3 Hearing Into Complaint of alleged breach of Members' Code of Conduct.
PRE HEARING SUMMARY

1.

10.

11.

12.

The London Borough of Hillingdon’s Standards Committee, Hearings Sub-Committee will
meet on 13 December 2011 at 10am in Committee Room 4a, Civic Centre, Uxbridge
to hear an allegation made by Councillor Janet Duncan that Councillor Anita MacDonald
(the Subject Member) has contravened paragraphs 3(1), 3(2)(b) and 5 of the Members’
Code of Conduct which she has undertaken in writing to observe.

The particulars of the allegation, as summarised, are that that, during the course of an
exchange of email correspondence with Councillor Duncan, Councillor MacDonald made
a libellous and untrue statement about her and also about a former Labour Group
Leader, Rod Marshall, which she copied to all the Labour Councillors and the Group
Support Staff. Following the issue of a statement of denial by Councillor Duncan
Councillor MacDonald responded with a further attack on Councillor Duncan.

Paragraph 3(1) provides that “You must treat others with respect”;

Paragraph 3(2)(b) provides that “You must not bully any person”;

Paragraph 5 provides that “You must not conduct yourself in a manner which could
reasonably be regarded as bringing your office or authority into disrepute.”

The membership of the Hearings Sub-Committee is as indicated on the front of this
agenda.

The Monitoring Officer is Raj Alagh. The Deputy Monitoring Officer and clerk to the Sub-
Committee is Lloyd White.

The Independent Investigator appointed by the Monitoring Officer is Mr Tim Revell who
will be present at the hearing.

Councillor MacDonald has indicated that she will not be present at the hearing and will
not be represented.

The Subject Member and the investigator have both indicated that they are happy for the
proceedings to be held in public.

Procedure — a procedure for the hearing is attached commencing at page 1.

Witnesses — the Subject Member and the investigator have both indicated that they will
not be calling any witnesses.

Findings of Fact — A summary of the agreed and disagreed findings of fact is attached

Independent Investigator’s report and appendices — attached commencing at page
13.



13. Subject Member’s response — attached at page 5



Agenda ltem 3

HEARING PROCEDURES FOR THE HEARINGS SUB-COMMITTEE
Representation

1. The Subject Member may be represented or accompanied during the
meeting by a solicitor, counsel or, with the permission of the Sub-
Committee, another person.

Legal advice

2. The Sub-Committee may take legal advice from its legal advisor at any
time during the hearing or while it is considering the outcome. The
substance of any legal advice given to the committee should be shared
with the Subject Member and the investigator if they are present.

Setting the scene

3. After all the Members and everyone involved have been formally
introduced, the Chairman should explain how the Sub-Committee is
going to run the hearing.

Preliminary procedural issues

4. The Sub-Committee should then resolve any issues or disagreements
about how the hearing should continue, which have not been resolved
during the pre-hearing process.

Making findings of fact

5. After dealing with any preliminary issues, the Sub-Committee should
then move on to consider whether or not there are any significant
disagreements about the facts contained in the investigator’s report.

6. If there is no disagreement about the facts, the Sub-Committee can
move on to the next stage of the hearing.

7. If there is a disagreement, the investigator, if present, should be invited
to make any necessary representations to support the relevant findings
of fact in the report. With the Sub-Committee’s permission, the
investigator may call any necessary supporting witnesses to give
evidence. The Sub-Committee may give the Subject Member an
opportunity to challenge any evidence put forward by any witness
called by the investigator.

8. The Subject Member should then have the opportunity to make
representations to support his or her version of the facts and, with the
Sub-Committee’s permission, to call any necessary witnesses to give
evidence.

9. At any time, the Sub-Committee may question any of the people
involved or any of the witnesses, and may allow the investigator to
challenge any evidence put forward by witnesses called by the Subject
Member.

Page 1



HEARING PROCEDURES FOR THE HEARINGS SUB-COMMITTEE

10.

11.

12.

13.

If the Subject Member disagrees with most of the facts, it may make
sense for the investigator to start by making representations on all the
relevant facts, instead of discussing each fact individually.

If the Subject Member disagrees with any relevant fact in the
investigator's report, without having given prior notice of the
disagreement, he or she must give good reasons for not mentioning it
before the hearing. If the investigator is not present, the Sub-
Committee will consider whether or not it would be in the public interest
to continue in his or her absence. After considering the Subject
Member’s explanation for not raising the issue at an earlier stage, the
Sub-Committee may then:

a. continue with the hearing, relying on the information in the
investigator’s report;

b. allow the Subject Member to make representations about the
issue, and invite the investigator to respond and call any
witnesses, as necessary; or

c. postpone the hearing to arrange for appropriate witnesses to be
present, or for the investigator to be present if he or she is not
already.

The Sub-Committee will usually move to another room or ask the room
to be vacated, to consider the representations and evidence in private.

On their return, the Chairman will announce the Sub-Committee’s
findings of fact.

Did the Subject Member fail to follow the Code?

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

The Sub-Committee then needs to consider whether or not, based on
the facts it has found, the Subject Member has failed to follow the Code
of Conduct.

The Subject Member should be invited to give relevant reasons why
the Sub-Committee should not decide that he or she has failed to
follow the Code.

The Sub-Committee should then consider any verbal or written
representations from the investigator.

The Sub-Committee may, at any time, question anyone involved on
any point they raise in their representations.

The Subject Member should be invited to make any final relevant
points.

The Sub-Committee will then move to another room or ask the room to
be vacated, to consider the representations.

Page 2



HEARING PROCEDURES FOR THE HEARINGS SUB-COMMITTEE

20.

On their return, the Chairman will announce the Sub-Committee’s
decision as to whether or not the Subject Member has failed to follow
the Code of Conduct.

If the Subject Member has not failed to follow the Code of Conduct

21.

If the Sub-Committee decides that the Subject Member has not failed
to follow the Code of Conduct, the Sub-Committee can move on to
consider whether it should make any recommendations to the
authority.

If the Subject Member has failed to follow the Code

22.

23.

24.

25.

If the Sub-Committee decides that the Subject Member has failed to
follow the Code of Conduct, it will consider any verbal or written
representations from the investigator and the Subject Member as to:

a. whether or not the Sub-Committee should set a penalty; and
b. what form any penalty should take.

The Sub-Committee may question the investigator and Subject
Member, and take legal advice, to make sure they have the information
they need in order to make an informed decision.

The Sub-Committee will then move to another room or ask the room to
be vacated, to consider whether or not to impose a penalty on the
Subject Member and, if so, what the penalty should be.

On their return, the Chairman will announce the Sub-Committee’s
decision.

Recommendations to the authority

26.

After considering any verbal or written representations from the
investigator, the Sub-Committee will consider whether or not it should
make any representations to the authority, with a view to promoting
high standards of conduct among Members.

The written decision

27.

The Sub-Committee will announce its decision on the day whenever it
is practicable to do so and provide a short written decision on that day.
It will also need to issue a full written decision shortly after the end of
the hearing. It is good practice to prepare a full written decision in draft
on the day of the hearing, before people’s memories fade.

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Councillor MacDonald Pre Hearing submission. (typed from original
hand written and signed copy)

Arrangements for the Hearings Sub-Committee hearing

Please tick the relevant boxes.

1 Are you planning to No | Reason:
attend the Hearings D | have to work, and my GCSE class have important
Sub-committee exams, so | need to teach them. They are all 16
hearing on the year old boys who will need employment soon.

proposed date in the
accompanying letter
(13 December 2011)?

If ‘No’, please explain

why.
2 | Are you going to No
present your own []
case?
3  Ifyou are not No  Name:
presenting your own []
case, will a
representative

present it for you?

If ‘Yes’, please state
the name of your
representative.

4  Isyourrepresentative n No | Qualifications:
a practising solicitor D
or barrister?

If “Yes’, please give
their legal
qualifications. Then
go to Question 6.

If ‘No’ please go to
Question 5.

Page 5



Does your
representative have
any connection with
your case?

If “Yes’, please give
details.

Are you going to call
any witnesses?

If ‘Yes’, please fill in
the next form with
details.

Do you, your
representative or your
witnesses have any
access difficulties?
For example, is
wheelchair access
needed?

If “Yes’, please give
details.

Do you, your
representative or
witnesses have any
special needs?

For example, is an
interpreter needed?

If “Yes’ please give
details

Do you want any part
of the hearing to be
held in private?

If “Yes’, please give
reasons.

No

Details:

Details:

Details:

Reasons:

Page 6



10 | Do you want any part No | Reasons:
of the relevant
documents to be
withheld from public
inspection?

If “Yes’, please give
reasons.

Response to the evidence set out in the Independent
Investigator’s report:

Please enter the page and paragraph number in the report where you disagree with the
findings of fact only and give reasons and your suggested alternative.

Page and paragraph Reasons for disagreeing | Suggestions as to how the
number with the findings of fact in paragraph should read:
the paragraph

Page 7




Other evidence relevant to the complaint:

Please set out below any other evidence you feel is relevant to the complaint made about

you:

Paragraph number

Details of the evidence:

| have apologised for any offence caused, and hope that
will be accepted. | do not wish to defend myself, as it would

1 further damage the Labour Party if | did.
This case should have gone through internal Labour party
channels, so | wish to mitigate against further damage by
saying nothing further, except to plead for mitigation, as |
have apologised.

2

3

4

5

6

Page 8




Representations to be taken into account if a Member is found
to have failed to follow the Code of Conduct:

Please set out below, using the numbered paragraphs, any factors that the Hearings Sub-
Committee should take into account if it finds that you have failed to follow the Code of
Conduct. Please note that no such finding has been made yet.

Paragraph number

Factors for the Hearings Sub-Committee to take into
account when deciding whether to sanction any
censure, restriction of resources or allowances,

suspension or partial suspension

Page 9




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



Independent Investigator Pre Hearing submission.

Arrangements for the Hearings Sub-Committee hearing

Please tick the relevant boxes.

1 Are you planning to Yes Reason:
attend the Hearings
Sub-committee
hearing on the
proposed date in the
accompanying letter?

If ‘No’, please explain

why.
2 | Are you going to call No
any witnesses? %

If ‘Yes’, please fill in
the next form with
details.

3 Do you or your No  Details:
witnesses have any [ v

access difficulties?

For example, is

wheelchair access

needed?

If “Yes’, please give
details.

4 Do you, your No  Details:
representative or D‘/
witnesses have any

special needs?

For example, is an
interpreter needed?

If “Yes’ please give
details

Page 11



5 | Do you want any part Reasons:

No
of the hearing to be [ v
held in private?

If “Yes’, please give
reasons.

6 < Doyouwantanypart | Yes Reasons:

of the relevant D/ The signatures on the interview notes & on my

documents to be report should be removed before they come into

withheld from public the public domain to prevent copying & potential

inspection? fraudulent use. | will bring the original documents
to the hearing so that the sub-committee can

If “Yes’, please give inspect them if there are any questions as to

reasons. authenticity.

OAVIRE

Signed: ...l

Dated: ..., 3 November 2011

Subsequent email received 21 November following notification of Subject Member’s
Pre-Hearing submission:

| have looked through Clir MacDonald’s responses on the pre-hearing questionnaire and
have no comments on them. | would, however, observe that the apology referred to which
is in paragraph 7.1 of my report relates to any offence caused by her e-mail rather than to
the fact that the e-mail was sent at all. | don’t think that | am being unnecessarily pedantic
in commenting on the nature of the apology given which is consistent with recent
apologies by politicians where the apology is for any offence caused rather than for the act
itself.

Regards
Tim

Tim Revell
Investigator

Page 12



PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL

TILLINGDON

LONDON

Report of an investigation under section 59 of the Local
Government Act 2000 by Tim Revell appointed by the Monitoring
Officer for the London Borough of Hillingdon into an allegation
concerning Councillor Anita MacDonald.

DATE: 17" October 2011

clir_macdonald_investigation_-_final_report_3411155.ddc
issued 17.10.11

Page 13



PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL
Contents

Executive summary

Councillor MacDonald’s details

The relevant legislation and protocols
The evidence gathered

Background

O g A~ WODN =

Reasoning as to whether there have been failures to comply with the
Code of Conduct
Representations on the draft report

Finding

Appendix A Schedule of evidence taken into account

clir_macdonald_investigation_-_final_report_3411155.d&
issued 17.10.11

Page 14



1.1

1.2

2.1

2.2

3.1

PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL

Executive summary

It is alleged that Councillor MacDonald’s conduct in an exchange of e-mails
with Councillor Duncan constituted a breach of paragraphs 3(1), 3(2)(b) and 5
of the Members’ Code of Conduct in that specifically:

. she engaged in a course of e-mail correspondence with Councillor
Duncan during which she made a libellous and untrue statement about
her and also a former Labour Group Leader, Rod Marshall, which she
copies to all Labour councillors and the Labour Secretariat thus
involving officers and the whole group in a matter which she regarded
as confidential;

° furthermore, following the issuing of a statement of denial by Councillor
Duncan, Councillor MacDonald responded with an even more vicious,
unprovoked attack on her in an e-mail dated 23™ June 2011 which
Councillor MacDonald copied to all Labour councillors and the Labour
Secretariat.

The outcome of the investigation is that while engaged in an official capacity
Councillor MacDonald breached paragraphs 3(1), 3(2)(b) and 5 of the
Members’ Code of Conduct.

Councillor MacDonald’s official details

Councillor MacDonald was first elected to Hillingdon Council in 2006 and was
re- elected on 6™ May 2010 for a further term of four years. She was Deputy
Leader of the Labour group from the elections in 2010 until 3 May 2011. She
was a member of the Standards (Assessment) Sub-Committee in 2010/11
attending four meetings. Councillor MacDonald gave a written undertaking to
observe the Code of Conduct on 6™ May 2010

Councillor MacDonald attended a training session on the current Members’
Code of Conduct on 6™ October 2010.

The relevant legislation and protocols

The Council at its meeting on 28" June 2007 adopted a Code of Conduct (the
Code) pursuant to the Local Authorities (Model Code of Conduct) Order 2007.
The following paragraphs are included:

e 3(1) you must treat others with respect;

e 3(2) (b) you must not bully any person

e 5 you must not conduct yourself in a manner which could

reasonably be regarded as bringing your office or authority into
disrepute

clir_macdonald_investigation_-_final_report_3411155.d&

issued 17.10.11
Page 15



41

4.2

4.3

5.1

5.2

PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL
The evidence gathered

| have taken account of oral evidence from the complainant, Councillor
Duncan, from the subject member, Councillor MacDonald and from the
following witnesses:

Councillor Lynne Allen, member of the Labour group
Councillor David Allam, member of the Labour group
. Councillor Peter Curling, member of the Labour group

The witnesses interviewed were those suggested by either the complainant or
the subject member. | did not interview two of the individuals proposed by
Councillor MacDonald as the information it was suggested they could provide
was not in my view relevant to this investigation. | have relied only on the
signed notes of the interviews with these witnesses in taking account of the
oral evidence given to me. These notes are attached in Appendix A
(documents 008, 009, 011, 012, 013 & 014) to this report.

| have also taken account of documentary evidence obtained from the
Monitoring Officer. This is the report and appendices considered by the
Assessment Sub-Committee on 14" July 2011, the written summary of the
Sub-Committee’s consideration and correspondence between the Monitoring
Officer, the complainant and the subject member. The other documents |
have had regard to in dealin% with the matter are the additional statement from
Councillor Duncan dated 10" September 2011 (document 010), Councillor
MacDonald’s initial response to me sent on 29" July 2011 (document 006)
and Councillor Duncan’s note of a conversation with Councillor Gilham
(document 017).

Background

Councillors Duncan and MacDonald are both members of the Labour group at
Hillingdon and have been political colleagues since Councillor MacDonald’s
election in 2006, Councillor Duncan having previously first been elected in
2002. Interviews with both parties indicated that initially their relationship was
constructive and congenial but over time it deteriorated. Following the May
2010 elections Councillor MacDonald was elected Deputy Leader of the
Labour Group and relations deteriorated further. Both parties agree that there
were two key issues behind this adding to the tensions between them.

The first issue concerned the operation of the Labour group fund whose
purpose was to support the work of the group in campaigning, publicity and
administration. The fund was financed by contributions from members of the
group. Councillor MacDonald challenged the way in which the fund had
operated expressing particular concerns about the apparent lack of audited
accounts for the period 2006 to 2010 and the use of cash payments to staff.
Councillor Duncan believed that all payments had been made legitimately and
that Councillor MacDonald was attempting to damage the reputation of
Councillor Harmsworth, Councillor Duncan’s partner, who as Chief Whip from
2006 to 2010 was responsible for the fund. Both parties expressed the view

clir_macdonald_investigation_-_final_report_3411155.dec

issued 17.10.11
Page 16



5.3

5.4

5.5

6.1

PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL

that the manner in which the other party conducted themselves during this
period amounted to bullying.

The second issue concerned Councillor Garg who became Chief Whip in May
2010 and had also been a Labour party parliamentary candidate in May 2010.
In July/August 2010 an allegation was made that Councillor Garg had
previously accepted a police caution for an incident of domestic violence that
he had not declared during the Labour party’s parliamentary selection
process. He was suspended from the Labour group pending an investigation
by the Labour party. Councillor MacDonald was seen as sympathetic to
Councillor Garg’s position while Councillor Duncan was not.

Both Councillors Duncan and MacDonald suggested that the other had an
ulterior motive in pursing the differences between them. Councillor Duncan
suggested that Councillor MacDonald wished to discredit her and also
Councillor Harmsworth through the allegations about the Labour group fund as
they would be giving evidence against Councillor Garg. Councillor MacDonald
believed that the allegation against Councillor Garg and the hostility towards
her were caused by their questions about the operation of the Labour group
fund and were intended to deflect them from the inquiries they were pursuing.
Councillor MacDonald also alleged that Councillor Duncan initiated this
complaint to delay an investigation by the Labour party into the operation of
the Labour group fund.

The preceding paragraphs set out the context that gave rise to an exchange of
e-mails and a subsequent complaint to the standards committee. However,
while understanding the context of any complaint is important this is not an
investigation into those matters which is for the Labour party to resolve. | will
only be taking a view on those allegations referred for investigation by the
Assessment Sub-Committee.

Reasoning as to whether there have been failures to comply with the
Code of Conduct

Before considering each of the alleged breaches of the Code the nature of the
evidence needs to be considered. The most significant pieces of evidence are
the series of e-mails between Councillors Duncan and MacDonald (document
001). In particular the e-mails at appendices 5 and 9 contain the statements
by Councillor MacDonald that gave rise to the complaint. Councillor
MacDonald has confirmed that she sent these e-mails to Councillor Duncan
and that she intended to copy them to all members of the Labour group as she
thought that they should be aware of the issues raised. The e-mails were also
copied to the staff in the Labour group secretariat. Councillor MacDonald
indicated that this was not intended and apologised for this in her response to
the Assessment Sub-Committee. When interviewed Councillor MacDonald
said that she regretted sending the e-mails and the language used in them but
was angry at the situation and wanted to confront the issue head on
(document 013).

clir_macdonald_investigation_-_final_report_3411155.dd¢c

issued 17.10.11
Page 17



PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL

6.2 The first alleged breach of the Code concerns paragraph 3(1) requiring
members to treat others with respect. Guidance on the Code' from Standards
for England (SfE) makes a clear distinction between robust discussion and
criticism of the views of others on the one hand and unreasonable or
excessive personal attack on the other. Expressing strong views about the
operation of the Labour group fund to a political colleague would normally be
regarded as coming within the definition of robust political discourse which is
inherent in democratic politics. However, the use by Councillor MacDonald of
the phrase in the e-mail of 22" June,

“To which that member replied to you that you did it during the time that Rod
Marshall was the Leader, as you considered it to be his personal slush fund. |
consider the same to be the case now.”

and subsequently in the e-mail of 23" June,

“Of course | will apologise, right after you apologise for spreading libellous
gossip about me before the AGM, in order to reinstate the person you sleep
with.”

go beyond this and are aimed at the person and their personal characteristics.
They also allege corrupt practice on the part of Councillor Duncan which is a
very serious allegation to make. To compound this e-mails were copied to all
Labour councillors and the staff in the group secretariat. | therefore conclude
that this use of language by Councillor MacDonald amounts to a breach of
paragraph 3(1) of the Code of Conduct.

6.3 The second alleged breach of the Code concerns paragraph 3(2) (b) requiring
members not to bully any person. SfE has characterised bullying as
offensive, intimidating, malicious, insulting or humiliating behaviour which may
happen once or be part of a pattern of behaviour. However, although this part
of the Code does not prevent legitimate challenge or discussion if criticism is
a personal attack or of an offensive nature it is likely to cross the line of what
is acceptable behaviour. In considering whether bullying has occurred it is
necessary to have some objective evidence rather than just the subjective
opinion of the person alleging the bullying. One of the examples of suitable
evidence given by SfE? is the circulation of inappropriate e-mails critical of a
fellow member. It is difficult to come to any other conclusion but that the
phrases from the e-mails of 22" & 23™ June quoted in paragraph 6.2 above
constitute a personal attack of an offensive nature. This conclusion is
supported by the circulation of the e-mails to all Labour councillors and the
staff in the group secretariat. | therefore conclude that this use of language by
Councillor MacDonald in these e-mails amounts to a breach of paragraph 3(2)
(b) of the Code of Conduct.

; The Code of Conduct Guide for Members May 2007

http://www.standardsforengland.gov.uk/CaseinformationReporting/OnlineCaseReview2010/Paragrap
h3/Paragraph32b/QandA/

clir_macdonald_investigation_-_final_report_3411155.d&
issued 17.10.11

Page 18



6.4

6.5

7.1

PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL

The third alleged breach of the Code concerns paragraph 5 requiring that
members do not conduct themselves in a manner which could reasonably be
regarded as bringing their office or authority into disrepute. There does not
have to be any criminal activity for this paragraph to be engaged and activity
which brings the honesty and integrity of a member into question could be
sufficient. The key test is whether a member’s conduct ‘could reasonably be
regarded’ by an objective observer as bringing their office or authority into
disrepute. SfE> define such conduct as:

. reducing the public’s confidence in that member being able to fulfil their
role; or
. adversely affecting the reputation of members generally, in being able

to fulfil their role.

Breaches of other paragraphs of the Code could, depending on the
circumstances, meet the test for a breach of this paragraph. | have found that
Councillor MacDonald’s actions amounted to both lack of respect (paragraph
3[1]) and bullying (paragraph 3[2] [b]). | believe that an objective observer
would regard the use of such language as reducing the public’s confidence in
both Councillors Duncan and MacDonald being able to fulfil their role. |
therefore conclude that the circulation of these e-mails by Councillor
MacDonald in these e-mails amounts to a breach of paragraph 5 of the Code
of Conduct.

Representations on the draft report

The draft report was sent to the complainant and the subject member on 1%
October 2011 inviting comments by 14™ October 2011. On 13" October
Councillor MacDonald advised me that she had written to Councillor Duncan
in the following terms;

“Dear Janet,

Re: Standards Hearing

Further to Tim Revell's recent investigation, | would like to offer my apology
for any offence or upset | caused you in my angry, hasty and ill-thought out

email.

I understand you were hurt by it, and | would really like to apologise for any
offence caused and draw a line under it so we can all move on as a group.

3

http://www.standardsforengland.gov.uk/CaseinformationReporting/OnlineCaseReview2010/Paragrap

h5/QandA/

clir_macdonald_investigation_-_final_report_3411155.ddt

issued 17.10.11
Page 19



PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL
| would also like to save the Group further embarrassment by the long drawn
out process of another standards hearing and our internal affairs being heard
in public.
Please do accept my apology in the spirit in which it is intended.
Kind regards
Anita MacDonald”
7.2  Councillor Duncan responded;
“‘Dear Anita
Thank you for your e-mail.
| appreciate your message but as matters are at an advanced stage of the

Standards process | consider this should be allowed to conclude and
therefore do not wish to comment any further at this stage.

Kind Regards

Janet”
7.3 | have made no amendment to my findings as a result of the comments made.
8 Finding
8.1 | find that while engaged in an official capacity Councillor MacDonald

breached paragraphs 3(1), 3(2)(b) and 5 of the Members’ Code of Conduct
and recommend that a meeting of the Hearing Sub-Committee be convened
to consider the matter.

QRSN

Tim Revell
Investigator

17th October 2011

clir_macdonald_investigation_-_final_report_3411155.d&
issued 17.10.11

Page 20



PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL

Appendix A

London Borough of Hillingdon Members’ Code of Conduct -
Investigator’s report on complaint against Councillor Anita
MacDonald

Schedule of evidence taken into account

Core documents

Doc No Description Pages
001 Report & appendices considered by Assessment Sub- 11-39
Committee on 14" July 2011
002 Written summary of the Assessment Sub-Committee’s 40-42
consideration of the allegation.

Notes of telephone conversations, letters, and interviews with witnesses

Doc No Description Pages

003 Initial contact letter from investigator to subject member  43-44
dated 21%' July 2011

004 Initial contact letter from investigator to complainant 45-46
dated 21 July 2011

005 File note dated 27" July 2011 of telephone 47
conversation between the investigator and the
complainant

006 Letter from subject member to investigator sent on 29" 48-51
July 2011 giving her initial response to the allegations

007 Letter from investigator to complainant, subject 52-53
member and witnesses setting out interview
arrangements

008 Signed note of investigator’s interview with Councillor 54-57
Duncan on 8" August 2011

009 Signed note of investigator’s interview with Councillor 58-59
Duncan on 15" August 2011

010 Signed statement from councillor Duncan dated 10" 60-63
September 2011

011 Signed note of investigator’s interview with Councillor 64
Allam on 15™ August 2011

012 Signed note of investigator’s interview with Councillor 65
Curling on 15" August 2011

013 Signed note of investigator’s interview with Councillor 66-67
MacDonald on 18" August 2011

014 Signed note of investigator’s interview with Councillor 68

Allen on 23™ August 2011

clir_macdonald_investigation_-_final_report_3411155.d&
issued 17.10.11

Page 21



PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL

Minutes of meetings and other documentary evidence

Doc No Description Pages
015 Declaration of Acceptance of Office signed by 69
Councillor MacDonald on 6™ May 2010.
016 London Borough of Hillingdon Members’ Code of 70-78
Conduct.
017 Note made by Councillor Duncan of conversation with 79

Councillor Gilham on 28" June 2011

Unused evidence

Borough Solicitor’s letters of 15™ July 2011 to Councillors Duncan and MacDonald
advising that the Assessment Sub-Committee had asked that an independent
investigation should be undertaken into the complaint

Letter dated 27" June 2011 from NEMS to Councillor Khursheed about the Labour
group fund audit 2010/11

Letter dated 21°! July to Councillor Duncan about the group fund office cash float
Draft constitution of the Hillingdon Labour Group Fund

Note of interview with Mrs Brooklyn on 18™ August 2011.

Statement made by Mrs Brooklyn dated 19" August 2011

Post interview letters to withnesses enclosing agreed witness statements for signature

clir_macdonald_investigation_-_final_report_3411155.d%0
issued 17.10.11

Page 22



$hojmnfss.doc

3. Your details

Please provide us with your name and contact details. Please note that
your address and contact details will not usually be released unless
necessary or to deal with your complaint.

However, we will tell the following people that you have made this
complaint;

» the Council Member(s) you are complaining about.
» the Monitoring Officer and Deputy Monitoring Officer of the Council.

We will tell them your name and give them a summary of your complaint.
We will give them full details of your complaint where necessary or
appropriate to be able to deal with it. If you have serious concerns about
this information being released then please complete section 5 of this
form.

Title: COINCIELLOR

First name: TANE -,r-"

Last name: B IANCA A

Address: LABOUR GRAIFL OFFICE

L. 8. ML NGDON
c/v/iC CENTRE

HigH STREET
CXBRIDGE AR /U
Daytime telephone: | o/ 295 25078 O

Evening telephone: | /995 2 30992

Mobile telephone:

Email address: S Donca ""-* Z @ ’{-‘1}‘2‘-"_-*","-9’953” SV Lf’é‘

11

Page 23



$hojmnfss.doc

Please tell us which describes you best:

Member of the public

An elected or co-opted Member of a local authority
An independent member of the standards committee
Member of Parliament

Local authority Monitoring Officer

Other council officer or authority employee

Other ( )

O0O000OxO

4. Your Complaint

Please provide us with the name of the Council Member(s) you
believe have breached the Code of Conduct.

|
i
i|1

Please explain in the next section (or on separate sheets) what the
Member has done that you believe breaches the Code of Conduct. If you
are complaining about more than one Member you should clearly explain
what each individual person has done that you believe breaches the
Code of Conduct.

Title ~ Firstname Last name
oLl R AANLT A _ A AC DN ALD

12

Page 24



$hojmnfss.doc

It is important that you provide all the information you wish to have taken
into account when consideration is given to any action on your complaint.
For example:

= You should be specific, wherever possible, about exactly what you
are alleging the Member said or did. For instance, instead of writing
that the Member insulted you, you should state what it was they said.

=  You should provide the dates of the alleged incidents wherever
possible. If you cannot provide exact dates it is important to give a
general timeframe.

=  You should confirm whether there are any witnesses to the alleged
mis-conduct and provide their names and contact details if possible.

= You should provide any relevant background information or
supporting documentation.

Please provide us with the details of your complaint. Continue on a
separate sheet if there is not enough space on this form.

FLEASE SEE SEPARCATE STAHATENMENT

ARND  AOPEND, OLES ATTACHED.

13

Page 25



$hojmnfss.doc

Statement by Councillor Janet Duncan of Details of Complaint

. Councillor Khursheed, as Leader of the Labour Group, referred an e-
mail to me on 21 June 2011 that he had received from Councillor Anita
Macdonald which is self-explanatory (see Appendix 1).

. | responded to Clir Macdonald sending her a cheque by first class post
on 21 June to minimise any delay (see Appendix 2).

. Clir Macdonald e-mailed back on 21 June raising the matter of her
contributions to the Group Fund and the administration and use of
Group Funds (see Appendix 3).

. | also replied on 21 June setting out the situation regarding the matters
she had raised (see Appendix 4).

. | then received a response from Clir MacDonald in which she made a
libellous and untrue statement about me and also a former Labour
Group Leader, Rod Marshall which she copied to all Labour councillors
and the Labour Secretariat thus involving officers and the whole group
in a matter | regarded as confidential (see Appendix 5).

. Before | had seen it and responded Clir Gardner queried whether Clir
Macdonald had included ail Labour councillors by mistake (see

Appendix 6).

. Councillor Macdonald replied copying everyone in and making clear
that she had deliberately sent the e-mail to the whole group (see

Appendix 7).

. | could not let such a libellous statement be made against myself or a
former Labour Leader unchallenged and therefore had to issue a
statement of denial which | sent to all Labour councillors (see Appendix
8).

. Councillor MacDaonald then responded with an even more vicious
attack on me (see Appendix 9).

10.The attack on me was completely unprovoked as | was trying to help

her. There is no truth in the accusations made against me and | have
been shocked and sickened by the malice and viciousness of her
attack.

11.1 think Clir MacDonald's behaviour is contrary to the Members' Code of

Conduct particularly Para 3 (1) You must treat others with respect.
Not only was | not treated with respect but | was subjected to a vicious,
unprovoked attack.

12.Her behaviour was also confrary to Paragraph 3[2] [b] of the Code of

Conduct which states that You must not bully any person. From the

14

Page 26



$hojmnfss.doc

training which | have received in relation to the Code, | understand that
bullying may be characterised as offensive, intimidating, malicious,
insulting or humiliating behaviour. Furthermaore, bullying behaviour
attempts to undermine an individual, You will see from Councillor
MacDonald's e-mails that she initiated the attack on me, that it was
unprovoked, offensive and malicious and calculated to, not only
intimidate me, but also to harm me personally and my good name and
reputation within the Labour Group. | also feel that by copying two of
her e-mails (see Appendices 5,7 and 9), to all Members of the Labour
Group, Clir MacDonald deliberately tried to undermine me, particularly
as | hold the position of Chief Whip in the Group

13.1 also consider that her behaviour is contrary to Para 5 You must not
conduct yourself in a manner which could reasonably be regarded
as bringing your office or authority into disrepute. Members are
required to act in accordance with the ten general principles of public
life which include honesty and respect for others. She has lied about
me to all the members of the Labour Group and without any respect for
me or them. Her behaviour and manner has been malicious and
bullying and this is conduct which anyone would regard as bringing her
office as a councillor into disrepute.

14. Clir Macdonald was not re-elected as Deputy Leader at the Labour
Group AGM in May and clearly she has had difficuity in coming to
terms with this and is blaming all around her rather than looking at
herself,

15.1 have never been subjected to such treatment by anyone and very
much regret that | have been forced into a position where | must bring
this complaint against a member of my own group in order to protect
not only myself but the standards in public life that | have strived to
uphold both as a former officer and now as a councillor for almost 50
years.

Please see Appendices 1 to 9 attached. As Appendices 8 and 9 are difficult to
read in such small text they have been copied into Word for ease of reading.

15

Page 27



$hojmnfss.doc

F _ x raye 1 L i
AFFEND/X ] PART Il - STRICTLY NOT FOR PUBLICATION

Clir Janet Duncan - Fwd: allowances
LR w

From: Clir Mo Khursheed
To: Clir Janet Duncan
Date: 21/06/2011 13:32
Subject: Fwd: allowances

For your action please,
Cheers,

Clir Mohammed Khursheed
Leader of the Opposition
Labour Group Offices
Phase 2

Civic Centre

Uxbridge

UBE 1UW

Tel: 01895 250780

Mob: 07956 361828
Email: mkhursheed@hillingdon.gov.uk

=== Anita MacDonald <anitamacdenald@live.co.uk> 15/06/2011 13:22 >>>
Dear Mo,

Re: Drop in allowances

Please could the group reimburse me for the first 12 days of last month, and also for the £25 extra (or pro
rata), charged to me in May by the group fund.

1 am in the same situation as others who have gone before, my house is about to be repossessed, s my
allowances have now halved. This is obviousty not the group's problem, but I may have to move altogether
in order to make ends meet, so it would be good if this could be settled quickly.

Thank you

Anita

16

Page 28



$hojmnfss.doc

Clir Janet Duncan - Re: allowances

e T e A s e P
From: Clir Janet Duncan
To: Anita MacDonald; Clir Mo Khursheed

Data: 21062011 14:35
Subject: Re: allowances

Dear Anita
I am sorry to hear of the difficulties you are experiencing and hope they can be resolved for you soon.

1 believe Payroll is sorting out the allowances payment for the first days of last month but L am happy to
reimburse the £25 you paid into the Group Fund for May and will be sending you a cheque for this amount

by today's post.

Kind Regards

Janet

»>>> Anita MacDonald <anitamacdonald@live.co.uk> 15/06/2011 13:22 ===
Dear Mo,

Re: Drop in allowances

Please could the group reimburse me for the first 12 days of last month, and also for the £25 extra (or pro
rata), charged to me in May by the group fund. ’

1 am in the same situation as others who have gone before, my houss is about to be repossessed, as my
allowances have now halved. This is obviously not the group's problem, but I may have to move altogether
in order to make ends meet, so it would be good if this could be settled quickly.

Thank you

Anita

17

Page 29



$hojmnfss.doc

FHEe L oLl

APPENDIX 3 PART Il - STRICTLY NOT FOR PUBLICATION

Clir Janet Duncan - Re: allowances

From: Anita MacDonald <anitamacdonaldi@live.couk>

To: "Clir Janet Duncan” <jduncan2@Hillingdon Gov. UE>
Date: 21/06/2011 15:59

Subject: Re: allowances

CC: <labourgroupeouncillors@hillingdon.gov.uk=

Dear Janet,

Thanks for reimbursing the cheque for £23, it is much appreciated. I also mentioned to the Leader Twould
like to suspend paying the voluntary contribution into the group fund, but will continue to pay the
mandatory ALC sub whatever percentage is necessary, please let me know,

My reasons for this have always been clear, although I only ever mentioned it to one person in confidence
pre-May 2011,

I gather that then became part of the whispered campaign of criticism of me when in Post as Deputy
Leader, Some group members may secretly sympathise with my position on this, as they do not see the
group fund as being handled with transparency or care at present.

We need to see (not hear about) line by line group accounts as presented to the Inland Revenue, and we
could start by delivering our own leaflets, ensuring that every penny in the fund is properly accounted for.
It is also impottant that the group decides how to spend the fund, and that it is not treated as a slush fund.
Obviously | have always paid into the fund since my election in 2006, despite sometimes expericncing
extreme hardship. Since then, | have never seen line by line accounts, and once 1 have seen a sum total of
accounts in five years.

However, 1 consider that since we have a new executive, including yourself, perhaps they could have a
closer look at the accounts and ensure everything is in order. After that, pending a positive health check by

an external auditor, who does not know anyone on the group in person, 1 will be happy (0 recommencs
payments.

Kind regards

Anita MacDonald

18

Page 30



$hojmnfss.doc

Clir Janet Duncan - Re: allowances

From: Clir Janet Duncan
To: Anita MacDonald
Dabe: 21/06/2011 18:58
Subject: Re: allowances

Dear Anita

Thank you for your message. The cheque has been sent with a first class stamp so hopefully you should
receive it tomaormow.

Regarding contributions to the Group fund they are subject to Labour Party rules, as you may know, and we
are all required to pay into the Group Fund at the rate agreed by the Group each year, This year the Group
agread to continue contributions at the same rate as last year as there has been no increase in allowances.
They are not, therefore, voluntary contributions in the sense of being entirely at an individual member's
discretion I'm afraid.

1 have checked the situation with the Labour Party, wha are getting back to me on this, to see if thera has
been any amendment to this rule. T will let you know what the position is as soon as I hear but would advise
you not to cease contributions until we have this information.

I have not heard what your reasons for suspending payment may be and have not heard about them from
anyone else,

I see that you would like the Group Fund to be audited by an external auditor and given a positive health
check. The Group Fund has always been externally audited by an independent auditor agreed by the Group.
1 will ask the Group to agree that again this year but this time put the suggestion you make of it being
someane not known to any Group meamber.

1 will examine the Group Fund accounts and see that everything is in order both now and in future,

The Fund, when originally established, was used for many different purposes, including contributions to
causes, individuals etc, until a constitution was drawn up and agreed by the Group. This restricted
expenditure of the Group Fund for very limited proscribed purposes. Since the constitution was agreed the
Group has atways decided how it wishes to spend the money as a Group within these proscribed limits as far
as I am aware.

Regarding the Group delivering leaflets we have done this in the past with mixed results. It would be a
Group decision whether we do this or not again and you may wish to raise it as an item for discussion ata
future Group meeting.

Kind Regards

Janet

Dear Janet,

Thanks for reimbursing the cheque for £25, it is much appreciated. I also mentioned to the Leader 1 would
like to suspend paying the voluntary contribution into the group fund, but will continue to pay the
mandatory ALC sub whatever percentage is necessary, please let me know.

19

Page 31



$hojmnfss.doc

My reasons for this have always been clear, although I only ever mentioned it to one persen in confidence

pre-May 2011.

1 gather that then became part of the whispered campaign of criticism of me when in Post as Deputy
Leader. Some group members may sacretly sympathise with my position on this, as they do not see the
group fund as being handled with transparency or care at present.

We need to see (not hear about) line by line group accounts as presented to the Inland Revenue, and we
could start by delivering our own leaflets, ensuring that every penny in the fund is properly accounted for. It
is also important that the group decides how to spend the fund, and that it Is not treated as a slush fund.
Obviously I have always paid into the fund since my election in 2006, despite sometimes experiencing
extreme hardship. Sinca then, T have never seen line by line accounts, and once 1 have seen a sum total of
accounts in five years,

However, 1 consider that since we have a new executive, including yourself, perhaps they could have a
closer look at the accounts and ensure everything is in order. After that, pending a positive health check by
an external auditor, who does not know anyone on the group in person, I will be happy to recommence
payments.

Kind regards

Anita MacDonald

20

Page 32



$hojmnfss.doc

Cllr Janet Duncan - Re: allowances
AR LI D Sy WA T

From:  Anita MacDonald <anitamacdonald@live couk=>
To: Clir Janet Duncan <jduncan2{@Hillingdon.Gov, UK=
Date: 22/06/2011 09:44

Subject: Re: allowances

CC: <labourcouncillorsi@hillingdon. gov.uk>

Dear Janet,
Dear Janet,

Thank you for that message. I already checked with the Labour Party and they told me that only the
ALC subs are compulsory, the group cannot make a decision on allowances given to an individual,
they can only advise that certain contributions may be paid. Such contributions should be on an
equal level, eg the Leaders contribution should be mush greater, given the £32k per year allowance.
Cde Curling already took this idea to the group, but it was put on the backbumer.

Secondly, I was told by a member of the group that you spoke to them and others in the office about
me threatening to suspend my payments to the group fund, (This was pre-agm, so you must have
been told about it by the one person I had confided in. Then it was used against me. )

To which that member replied to you that you did it during the time that Rod Marshall was the
Leader, as you considered it to be his personal slush fund. I consider the same to be the case now.

I would appreciate a telephone call with you to discuss further as there obwviously is much you have
not been made aware of,

Kind regards

On 21 Jun 2011, at 18:58, Cllr Janet Duncan wrote:

Dear Anita

Thank you for your message. The cheque has been sent with a first class stamp so hopefully
you should receive it tomorrow.

Regarding contributions to the Group fund they are subject to Labour Party rules, as you may
know, and we are all reguired to pay into the Group Fund at the rate agreed by the Group
each year. This year the Group agreed to continue contributions at the same rate as last year
as there has been no increase in allowances. They are not, therefore, voluntary contributions
in the sense of being entirely at an individual member's discretion I'm afraid.

1 have checked the situation with the Labour Party, who are geiting back to me on this, to see
if there has been any amendment to this rule. 1 will let you know what the position is as soon
as T hear but would advise you not to cease contributions until we have this information.

1 have not heard what your reasons for suspending payment may be and have not heard
about them from anyone else,

1 see that you would like the Group Fund to be audited by an external auditor and given a

21

Page 33



$hojmnfss.doc

positive health check. The Group Fund has always been externally audited by an independent
auditor agread by the Graup. 1 will ask the Group to agree that again this year but this time
put the suggestion you make of it being someone not known to any Group member.

I will examine the Group Fund accounts and see that everything is in order both now and in
future,

The Fund, when originally established, was used for many different purposes, including
contributions to causes, individuals etc. until a constitution was drawn up and agreed by the
Group. This restricted expenditure of the Group Fund for very limited proscribed purposes.
Since the constitution was agreed the Group has always decided how it wishes to spend the
money as a Group within these proscribed limits as far as I am aware.

Regarding the Group delivering leaflets we have done this in the past with mixed results. It
would be a Group decision whether we do this or not again and you may wish to raise it as an
item for discussion at a future Group meeting.

Kind Regards

Janet

=== Anita MacDonald anitamacdonald@live.co.uk> 21/06/2011 15:58 ==

Dear Janat,

Thanks for reimbursing the cheque for £25, it is much appreciated. 1 also mentioned to the
Leader Iwould like to suspend paying the voluntary contribution into the group fund, but wil
continue to pay the mandatory ALC sub whatever percentage is necessary, please let me
know.

My reasons fior this have always been clear, although I only ever mentioned it to one person
in confidence pre-May 2011.

I gather that then became part of the whisperad campaign of criticism of me when in Post as
Deputy Leader, Some group members may secretly sympathise with my position on this, as
they do not see the group fund as being handbed with transparency or care at present.

We need to see (not hear about) line by line group accounts as presented to the Inland
Revenue, and we could start by delivering our own leaflets, ensuring that every penny in the
fund s property accounted for. It is also important that the group decides how to spend the
fund, and that it is not treated as a slush fund.

Obwiously I have always paid into the fund since my election in 2006, despite sometimes
experiencing extreme hardship. Since then, I have never seen line by line accounts, and once
I have seen a sum total of accounts in five years.

However, 1 consider that since we have a new executive, including yourself, perhaps they

could have a closer look at the accounts and ensure everything is in order, After that, pending
a positive health check by an external auditor, who does not know anyone on the group In

person, I will be happy to recommence payments.
Kind regards .

Anita MacDaonald

22

Page 34



$hojmnfss.doc

APPENDIX &

From: Clir Janet Gardner

To: JDuncan2@Hillingdon. Gov. UK, anitamacdonald @live.co. uk
CcC: Labour Councillors@Hillingdon.Gov. UK

Date: 22/056/2011 0953

Subject: Re: allowances

Dear Anita,

| presume you copied us all in by mistake.
Clearly this Is an issue you have with the Chief Whip Janet Duncan, not the rest of the group.
Janel Gardner.

=»> Anita MacDonald <anitamacdonald@live.couk> Z2/06/11 %44 AM ===
Dear Janet,

Dear Janat,

Thank you for that message. | already checked with the Labour Party and they told me that only the ALG
subs are compulsory, the group cannot make a decision on allowances given to an individual; they can
only advize that certain contributions may be paid. Such contributions should be on an agual levei, eg the
Leaders contribution should be mush greater, given the £32k per year allowance. Cde Curling already
took this idea to the group, but it was put on the backbumer.

Secondly, | was told by a member of the group that you spake to them and others in the office about me
threatening to suspend my payments to the group fund. {This was pre-agm, so you must have been told
about it by the one person | had confided in. Then it was used against me.)

To which that member replied to you that you did it during the time that Rod Marshall was the Leader, as
you considered it to be his personal slush fund. | consider the sama to be the case now.

| would appreciate a telephone call with you to discuss further as there obviously is much you have not
been made aware of,

Kind regards

On 21 Jun 2011, at 18:58, Clir Janet Duncan wrole:

> Dear Anita
=

= Thank you for your message. The chegue has been sent with a first class stamp so hopefully you should
receive it tomormow.

=

> Regarding contributions to the Group fund they are subject to Labour Party rules, as you may know, and
we are all required to pay Into the Group Fund ak the rate agread by the Group each year. This year the
Group agreed to continue contributions at the same rate as last year as there has been no increase in
allowances. They are not, therefore, voluntary coniributions in the sense of being entirely at an Individual
mamber's discretion I'm afraid.

>

= | have checked the situation with the Labour Party, who are getting back to me on this, to see if there
has been any amendment to this rule. | will let you know what the position is as soon as | hear but would
advise you not to cease contributions until we have this information.

=

> | have not heard what your reasons for suspending payment may be and have not heard about them

23

Page 35



$hojmnfss.doc

from anyone else.
-

> | see that you would like the Group Fund to be audited by an external auditor and given a positive health
check. The Group Fund has always been externally audited by an independent auditor agreed by the
Group. 1 will ask the Group to agree that again this year but this time put the suggestion you make of it
being someonea not known {o any Group meamber,

-

> | wilf examine the Group Fund accounts and see that everything is in order both now and in future.

-

> The Fund, when originally established, was used for many different purposes, including contributions to
causes, individuals stc. until 8 constitution was drawn up and agreed by the Group. This restricted
expenditurs of the Group Fund for very limited proscribed purposes. Since the constiiution was agreed the
Group has always decided how it wishes to spend the money as a Group within these proscribed limits 25
far as | am aware.

-

> Regarding the Group delivering leaflets we have done this in the past with mixed results. It would be a
Group decision whether we do this or not again and you may wish to raise it as an item for discussion at a
future Group mesting.

-

= Kind Regards
=

= Janet
=S

=3

=l

= =»> Anita MacDonald anitamecdonald@live.co.uk> 211062011 1558 ==

-

=d

= Dear Janet,

=

= Thanks for reimbursing the chegque for £25, it Is much apprecisted. | also mentioned to the Leader |
would like to suspend paying the voluntary contribution into the group fund, but will continue to pay the
mandatory ALC sub whatever percentage is necessary, pleass let me know,

=

= My reasons for this have always been clear, although | only ever mentioned it to one person in
confidence pre-May 2011.

> | gather that then became part of the whispered campaign of criticism of me when in Postas Deputy
Leader, Some group members may secretly sympathise with my position on this, as they do not see the
group fund as being handled with transparency or care at present.

=4

= We need to see (not hear about) line by line group accounts as presented fo the Inland Revenue, and
we could start by delivering our own leaflets, ensuring that every penny in the fund is properly accounted
for. |t is also important that the group decides how to spend the fund, and that it is not treated as a slush
fund.

=1

= Obwiously | have abways paid into the fund since my election in 2008, despite sometimes experiencing
exirarne hardship. Since then, | have never seen line by line accounts, and once | have seen a sum total
of accounts in five years,

3

= However, | consider that since we have a new executive, including yourself, perhaps they could have a
closer look at the accounts and ensure everything is in order. After that, pending a posilive health check
by an external auditor, who does not know anyone on the group in person, | will be happy to recommence

payments.
>

= Kind regards
=

24

Page 36



$hojmnfss.doc

Clir Janet Duncan - RE: allowances

From:  anita macdonald <anitamacdonald®@live.co.uk=>

To: <jgardner@hillingdon.gov.uk>, <jduncan2@hillingdon.gov.uk>
Date: 22/06/2011 13:19

Subject: RE: allowances

CcC: <pete.curling@blueyonder.co.uk>, <asandhu@hillingdon.gov.uk>,
<beulaheast@hillingdon.gov.uk>, "cliramacdonald@hillingdon.gov.uk”
<dlramacdonald@hillingdon.gov.uk>, <dallam@hillingdon.gov.uk>,
<jdhillon@hillingdon.gov.uk>, <jmajor@hillingdon.gov.uk>,
<jnelson@bhillingdon.gov.uk>, <klakhmana@hillingdon.gov.uk>,
<labourgroupsecretariat@hillingdon.gov.uk>, <lallen@hillingdon.gov.uk>,
<lbliss@hillingdon.gov.uk>, <mkhursheed@hillingdon.gov.uk>,
<pharmsworth@hillingdon.gov.uk>, <pjarjussey@hillingdon.gov.uk,
<rghei@hillingdon.gov.uk:>, <rsansarpuri@hillingdon.gov.uk>

Dear Janet,
Thank you for your comments.

It is indeed an issue for the whole group, as I prefer the whole group to know exactly what is said, soitis
open and transparent.

T am very happy to discuss openly at group, and by email, what I don't like is whispered discussions behind
closed doors, particularly concerning accounts, as the Group would be accountable en masse for any
inaccuracies.

Kind regards

Anita MacDonald

= Date: Wed, 22 Jun 2011 09:52:56 +0100

= From: jgardner@Hillingdon.Gov. UK

= To: JDuncan2@Hillingdon.Gov.UK; anitamacdonald@live.co.uk

> CC: pete.curling@blueyonder.co.uk; ASandhu@Hillingdon,Gov.UK; BeulahEast@HNingdon.Gav.UK;
CliraMacDonald@Hillingdon.Gov.UK; DAllam@Hillingdon.Gov.UK; JDhillon@Hilingdon.Gov.UK;
IGardner@Hillingdon.Gov.UK; IMajor@Hillingdon.Gov.UK; INelson@Hillingdon. Gowv. UK;
KlLakhmana@Hillingdon.Gov.UK; LabourGroupSecretariat@Hillingdon.Gov.UK; LAllen@Hillingdon.Gov.UK;
LEliss@Hillingdon.Gov.UK; MKhursheed@Hillingdon.Gov.UK; PHarmswerth@Hillingdon.Gov.UK;
Plarjussey@Hillingdon.Gov.UK; RGhei@Hillingdon.Gov.UK; RSansarpuri@Hillingdon. Gov. UK

> Subject: Re: allowances

-

= Dear Anita,

= [ presume you copled us all in by mistake.

= Clearly this Is an Issue you have with the Chief Whip Janet Duncan, not

= the rest of the group.

> Janet Gardner.

>

>

> »>> Anita MacDonald <anitamacdonald@live.co.uk> 22/06/11 9:44 AM >>>

> Dear Janet,

>

= Dear Janet,

25

Page 37



$hojmnfss.doc

_':p-

> Thank you for that message. T already checked with the Labour Party and
> they told me that only the ALC subs are compulsory, the group cannat

= make a decision on allowances given to an individual; they can only

= advise that certain contributions may be paid. Such contributions should
= be on an equal level, eg the Leaders contribution should be mush

> greater, given the £32k per year allowance. Cde Curling already took

> this idea to the group, but it was put on the backburner.

-

> Secondly, T was told by a member of the group that you spoke to them and
= pthers in the office about me threatening to suspend my payments to the
= aroup fund. (This was pre-agm, so you must have been told about it by
= the one person I had confided in. Then it was used against me.)

=

= To which that member replied to you that you did it during the time that
> Rod Marshall was the Leader, as you considered it to be his personal

> sjush fund. I consider the same to be the case now.

-3

> I would appreciate a telephone call with you to discuss further as there
> chviously is much you have not been made aware of.

>

> Kind regards

-

-

=3

e

= 0n 21 Jun 2011, at 18:58, Clir Janet Duncan wirote:

>

= > Dear Anita

> >

> > Thank you for your message. The cheque has been sent with a first

= class stamp so hopefully you should receive it tomorrow.

-

= = Regarding contributions to the Group fund they are subject to Labour
= Party rules, as you may know, and we are all required to pay into the

> Group Fund at the rate agreed by the Group each year. This year the

> Group agreed to continue contributions at the same rate as last year as
= there has been no increase in allowances. They are not, therefore,

> voluntary contributions in the sense of belng entirely at an individual

> member's discretion I'm afraid.

> >

= > [ have checked the situation with the Labour Party, who are getting

= back to me on this, to see if there has been any amendment to this rule.
= T will let you know what the position is as soon as I hear but would

> advise you not to cease contributions until we have this information.

L=

> > I have not heard what your reasons for suspending payment may be and
> have not heard about them from anyone else.

-

= = [ see that you would like the Group Fund to be audited by an external

> auditor and given a positive health check. The Group Fund has always

> been externally audited by an independent auditor agreed by the Group. I
= will ask the Group to agree that again this year but this time put the

> suggestion you make of it being someone not known to any Group member.
-

= > I will examine the Group Fund accounts and see that everything Is in

= arder both now and in future.

=

= > The Fund, when originally established, was used for many different

> purposes, including contributions to causes, individuals etc. until a

26

Page 38



$hojmnfss.doc

= constitution was drawn up and agreed by the Group. This restricted

= expenditure of the Group Fund for very limited proscribed purposes.

> Since the constitution was agreed the Group has always decided how it
= wishes to spend the money as a Group within these proscribed limits as
= far as I am aware.

> >

> = Regarding the Group delivering leaflets we have done this in the past
> with mixed results. It would be a Group dedision whether we do this or
> not again and you may wish to raise it as an item for discussion at a

= future Group meeting.

> >

= Kind Regards
-
= lanet

-

=

=

> »>> Anita MacDonald anitamacdonald@live.co.uk> 21/06/2011 15:58 >>
>

>

= Dear Janet,

> =

= = Thanks for ralmbursing the cheque for £25, it is much appreciated. 1
= also mentioned to the Leader I would like to suspend paying the

> voluntary contribution into the group fund, but will continue to pay the
= mandatory ALC sub whatever percentage

> s necessary, please let me know.

P

= = My reasons for this hmentioned it to one person in confidence pre-May 2011.
= = [ gather that then became part of the whispered campaign of criticism
= of me when in Post as Deputy Leader. Some group members may secretly
> sympathise with my position on this, as they do not see the group fund
> as being handled with transparency or care at present.

-

= > We need to see (not hear about) line by line group accounts as

> presented to the Inland Revenue, and we could start by delivering our

> own leaflets, ensuring that every penny in the fund is properly

> acoounted for. Tt is also important that the group decides how to spend
> the fund, and that it is not treated as a slush fund.

-

> = Obviously I have always paid into the fund since my election in 2006,
> despite sometimes experiencing extreme hardship. Since then, T have

= never seen line by line accounts, and once I have seen a sum total of

= gocounts in five years.

==

= = However, I consider that since we have a new exacutive, including

> yourself, perhaps they could have a closer look at the accounts and

> ensure everything is in order. After that, pending a positive health

> check by an external auditor, who does not know anyone on the group in
> person, I will be happy to recommence payments.

> >

> > Kind regards

= =

> >

> >

= >

> > Anita MacDonald

> >

>

> >

VWV WYY VY Y

W

27

Page 39



$hojmnfss.doc

APDENDIX 8 PART Il - STRICTLY NOT FOR PUBLICATION

Crear Anita

1 am sorry that you have made what I considered to be a confidential matter i.e. the
withdrawal of your payments to the Group Fund, a matter for all Group Mermbers.

1 am even more concerned that you have issued a libellous statement about me to all Group
members and will be taking further Labour Party and legal advice on this before taking
action.

For the avoidance of doubt 1 have never referred to the Group Fund as a slush fund or even
thought of It in such terms. I certainly never had a conversation with anyone as you
described or spoke about Rod Marshall in connection with the Group Fund as his personal
slush fund. This is completely untrue and libellous both to myself and Rod Marshall, a former
leader of this Labour Group. I had no knowladge of what happenad with the Group Fund at
that time as I was not an officer of the Group when Rod Marshall was Leader. The Chief Whip
was Lynne Allen at that time and I am sure that Lynne would not have tolerated any misuse
of the Group Fund.

If you have evidence of any of the matters you refer to I would appreciate sight of it. If not 1
think a public retraction and apology are required.

Regards

Janet

28

Page 40



$hojmnfss.doc

Clir Janet Duncan - Re: allawances

Fraim: TFr Tenet Chmcan
To nita MacDonsid
Date: Z20BIAN] 183

[ear Anita

1 oy Sk you v sade wihat [ considered b be s confidential mattor 1.0, the seshcenel of your p2yments bo fe Group Fund, 2 matter for 8l Group Mosbes.

Tav v more congemed Bt you have ssued & Bbellous sshement about me i 4l Geoup maniers and wil be widng further Laboor Party and legal advics on this befons teieg
acton.

Easr e seemicime of doubt 1 hae never rfrmeed b B Group Fund as & shsh fusd o @i thoucht of it in soch e, T oersinky never fad a comvenstion with anvune 25 you
desrritsend or Sooke abodt Rod Marstall n conmection with the Group Fond 25 Pis personsl dush fund, This 15 completely unstnue 2nd Fbellous beth e msed | and Riod Marstell, &
former s of i Latour Grosp. T had io keoerenge of vihat fappened with e Group Pund st St tis as T was cotan officer of the Soup when Rod Marshal| was Leader. The
e Witip was Lynne Adies st that tima and Tam sure that Lymne would not hee iokembed any misse of Be Group fund,

TF o v evicheries o @y of B mathers you refer o | would agprecate sight.of it 1F not T hink 8 pubic retracsion and apoligy ans requinsd.

Regands

Jonet

o Anka Machonahl <aniamacdonaldiiie ook ZHOE 001 D43 20
Dear Enet,

Desar Janet,
Tmmmfmmrrm.Lm:mmmmmm:mhﬂmmmmﬂmhmmummm.mmmMMammm Al
given b an ndvidual; they can only advise thal, sarisin centricutions may be paid, Such eontibutine should be on am equal el ) et Lisincians conitr bution shoeld be ssush
pressbeer, ghen Khe [32K por year pllovwanie, Coe Curling slrendy’ toak s idea to the group, but it was put on the Backsmer.

Saconcly, T was bokd by & mesber of e greup that you spoke o them and ofiers in the office aboat me thresbereg b suspand By pyments o Ehe group fund, (TS wes pra-
B, 50 you it hares bomn todd about & by the o parson T kad conficed in. Then & s used against me. )

T witich thatt member repliad 1 vou Ehat you did it during the Ame ghat find Marshall was the Lesder, & you congkked It & be his perscnal slush fund, T considar the sama o be
T SR L

1 wou i appeeciabe i bbephong: il with oo to discuss further &3 thee abwiously is musdh you have pok bses made avao of.
¥ pegarls

On 21 Jun A, at 16:58, Cir Janet Duncen wrdhe:
Des Anitm
Trank yo for your messsge, The cheque has been st with 2 frat dess stmp 50 hopefuly you shoukd mosive I omonmow.
Resarding contribution s ta fhe Group fund they are subriedt ks Latour Party rules, a5 you may know, 2nd we am 3l reqaired (o pary i she Group Fund ai the rale

wwummm.mﬁwrmmwmmwﬂﬂmmmﬂmﬂmmmmmwdm They
i ok, woluntary Fitas, i e serEe of bedng entinely & & mdeadual memters discretion 1'm afraid.

| e ket B s Rtkon with the Labour Party, wha are getiing Back fo me on Bhis, io see i theee has been any amencment o this rie. Twil let you knos what
thee position is a5 soon 2 © Fear but would advise you not o cease conmtributions untl wa Pave thes Infemston.

1 fhawe piol eaind what your reasons for suspending peyment sy be and have not heard sbout them Fom avne ek

1 5o it wou would bk Bhe Group Fund e be audied by an extemal audior and given 8 poesitive: health chesck, The Groug Fund tas 2 ways been edemally audied
by & Inchependant auckior agresd by the Geougp, 1wl ask B Goup i agree that agan i pear bul s lime pot the suggestion o make of it being someane: not
Koo B0 iy Gro e,

1 wilt ssming the Groop Fund aocounts and see that everything s in onder both now and in fulure,

Tha Fend, wihen orgnally estalished, was used for many d et gunposes, induding contribations 10 cHlses, indfiwicisala atc, unil A coesRrion wad deasn U and
agrend by the mu.mmﬁmummmhmhmmmwm.mhmmmw e Group s Blways
decichard lirw 1 wishes 1o spond the: money a5 & Group within thise prosoibed Bmbs as for as 1 am awanr.

Ve efing the Groop delhvering et we N clone this i B pest with mbesd resuts. Tt vouid be 2 Grou dedsion whither w da Sis or ot &gain and ¥ may
i o ke It as an e for discussion at & fsbere Group mesting.

¥ind Fngars
Tevst

w3 Anitn MacDonald anRemacdonakafiie oo wk 201 1556 »>

Dezr lanet,

Thaniis for reimsursing the chisue for £25, % & much appesciated. 1 ake mentioned b (e Leader | woid bke i Suspend paying the woluntary crirteiZon ke e
e fund, but will contin s bo pay e mandony ALC S whalier porensagn is recesrary, (iesce ki ma o

iy pesasons for this barve ahways bees ciear, alcugh T only ever menticned It 004 person in confidence: pre-May 1011
1 gerther that [en, becama part of the whissensd campaign of oS em of me when i Padl s Deputy L, Some group menibers say seel sympasiise with my
position o this, a3 they do not s B group fund &5 being Randied With franspanscy of Gane &t pressnt.

29

Page 41



$hojmnfss.doc

Wi e b s [t g aacest ) I by N GO BO00UNSS 36 presented i the Inlend Revenue, 8nd we could strs by Selhverieg cur ows leallids, ersuring that
awvery penny in the fund B propery accmnbed for. 1% is ndsa impartnt thit the group decides Row 1 spend the fund, and that & s not tnested B & sush fnd.

Chwigusty 1 Pave aways paid inb the fond since sy siction in 2006, desoite soretimes egeriencing extneme hardship, Snce then, T R newer soen Ine by |me
accounts, and oo | hae seen § sum ol of soounts in fue years,

mr,Immmm“mamwmrﬂmmmmmmm:mm:mmbammmhhm_
Altar thet, pending o postive health cheds oy an ecdimal auding, who does nok know seyore o e Grodm in person, 1 vill be happy ko recaminenon payments.

Kind roganis

Anits HpoDonaid

l-ul.-.gmm:mrum.manmumusﬂammmi!.mmhﬂtp'mdmrNWMummmw
prisaduens, The oeients of this message ane for e aiseation and Lse of the inbended addnissen anly. [F you 2e= a0t the Inbended rediglent or
addresen, ar ths person reepansibl o sending the messags: yoi My ot copy, e, dicose o olluswia wse 1t of any park of Rin sey way, Tode
50 mary b bl 1F o resCeive 1S amail by mistake: pleese advise e g Ity Whene ofinons e sxpaessed they =re not nemssanly
e o e Londom Borough of Hiingdon, Serdce by email is nob aoepted sless Iy pof agrosment.

30

Page 42



$hojmnfss.doc

PART Il - STRICTLY NOT FOR PUBLICATION
APPEND/X  F

Dear lanet,

Of course 1 will apologise, right after you apologise for spreading libeflous gossip about me
hefore the AGM, in order to reinstate the person you sleep with.

I have had to endure the most horrendous and long term bullying, albeit passive aggressive
tittle tatile behind closed doors, simply because I did not appreciate the way some of us were
asked to complete a form for re-election pre-2010, All COundillors should have completed
one.

This "picking and choosing' was against party rules, and subsequently it transpired that Clir
Garg had not been asked to complete a form, as he was considered to be one of those
members who was the 'backbone’ of the group. This was illegal and wrong, but because 1
spoke up about it I was sent a horrible letter by Clir Harmsworth, copied to Region,

1 did not expect to be re-elected, but was, and immediately the bullying started again, this
time being sent to Caventry since last June, T complained several times to the acting Whip,
but no action was taken to convens a meeting as work was already taking place behind the
scenes to replace me, and it was useful to make me appear slightly ‘mad’ see Clir
Harmsworths group email before Christmas calling me exactly that, which the Leader then
chastised him about.

This is fing, but I think the group ought to know the full story, as many members have told
me exactly what was said by you pre-AGM, in order to "in their opinions’ get your partner
elected.

I really don't care what you threaten to do any more Janet, I would resign happily today if 1
could, &s I have never been 5o upset, simply because I believe in keeping good accounts,
paying people a fair wage, speaking up f there are inequalities. Unfortunately at the
mament, there is a 'divide-and-rule’ policy in operation, so we can't fight people spreading
nastiness behind our backs.

What we can do however, Is face it head on.

Kind regards

Anita MacDonald

31

Page 43



$hojmnfss.doc

APPENDIX 9 PART Il - STRICTLY NOT FOR PUBLICATION

Cllr Janet Duncan - RE: allowances

From: anita macdanald <anitamacdonalti@live.co, uk>

To: <jduncan2Ehilingdon.gov.uk=

Dt 230062011 08:32

Bubject: RE: allowanoes

©C: <pete.cuingiibiueyonder. couks, <asandhu@hillngdan.gov.ule, <baudsheasthilingdon.gov.adc, “clramacdonald@hilingdon.gor, k"
sdliramandonBd@hilingcon.gov.uk>, <dallam@hillingdon.gov.uk>, <jdhlanghillingdon. pov e, <jgardnenirhillingdon.gov.uks,
<jmajorihillingdon.gov, bk, <jrelson@hilingdon.gov. vk, <dakhmanaZhillingdan. pov.ukes, <labourgroupsecretanatB hlingdan. ook,
<lallen@hillingdon.gov.uk>, <Ibissghillingdan.gov.uks>, <mkhurshesd@hilingdon.gov.ukes . <pharmsworth@hillingdon, povuks,
<plarussey@hllingdon, gov.uks, <rghei@hillmgdon. gow.uk=, <raansampurig@ailingdon.gov.uk>

D Tawat,
OF eewrse | wil apalogiss, vight after you spoiogise for spresding Meslicus grasip about me before the AEM, w onder o reRaiabs e person you siep with.

1 hrawe hadl B erdune thie most hammendalus B9 koag benm bullying, albeit passhe aggressive tite @tle behind cosed doors, simply because | did nol aporedets e way some of i
e asknd i complete 2 form for re-slertnn gee-2000, All COunclices shoid have onmpleted one.

This ‘picking and choosing' wis sgainst party nies, and subsequenthy it transpired that O Gang had sot besn asied to compiete  form, &5 be was considend b e one of T
memibers who was the Backbone’ of tha Growp, This was Bkegal and wrong, but because | spoks up Bbout & T was 0t o horrible letier by Oir Ranneworth, copled o Region.

1 did ok erepect b b re-alected, but was, and immedsahdy e bulying stered again, this v being st 1o Covesy since laa June. L oomplsnad sl imes m Se ading whip,
Bt o action: was tken b Conmvenss & mesting a5 work was aready tking plece behin the soanes i rapiace ma, ard It was ussful @ make me sppesr sighiy mac see O
Hammaworths group amail before Christmas caling me expolly that, which the Leader then chastised him sbosl,

This b fines, but T tisk i group ought i know the full sony, 25 manmy members hive wid ma eacly wing wes said by you pre-hE, in erder 5 0 thelr opisions” got your portner
elemnd,

1 ol dhorit e whial you thesaen to do any mone Janet, L would ressgn happlty ey 7 T could, 25 T hawe never bees o upset, smply bacause T bobeve in leeping good accounts,
paying peosie a far wage, $peaking up if thene s inoqeales, Linbrtunatey 8t the memen, thene i & 'divids-and-ule’ pelicy In operation, oo ws canlt Tight people spreadisg
nastiness behing our backs.

Wihak we can do however, @ fac i head oo

Kinad regards

Anita MacDonald

Dt W, 32 Jun 3011 19;313 -+0100
From: jd.rﬂnmrlh'mn.ﬁr' UK

T aniamacdonaidiiive oo

(0 preta curi ngiblusyorder. oo, i ASandhuilinguon Gov, UK BeulahEastii Hilingdon Gov UK, ClrAMectonald g lngdon. Gov UK, DRlzmeHEngdon. Gov UK
Jobiringon, Gov UK; TuncandiiHilingdon Gov U MoardsenSstilingden. Gov UK; IMajorHlingdon Gov U Jhieisendd i lingdon. Gov, LIK; ELaksmamg# Hingdon. Gov UK;
LabourGropSecnsta s Hilgdon.Gor, LK, LATesdHBingdon. GowLK; LBissEH Bingdon. Gov, LK, MERurstecfiilingdon. Gov. LIK; PHBmeworiiEHi linggon Gow LK

Dear Anita
1.am samy Hisk you have made what | onasidersd o be o confidential matter L, the withdrawa of your payments b the Group Fand, & maties e all Group Memiers.

T it vien Mo concemed that vou has mswed @ etous satement atout me to ol Groun members gnd will e Giing further Labour Forty s legal sdvice of s befoes iaking
i,

For the aenidance of doulit § have never refersed bo the Group Fund as 2 slush fund o even Hiought of It in puch terms. 1 cermingy never had & conversation with anyone a5 you
ehesiriben o spokes Aboa Rind Marshall In connection with the Group Fund as his personal siush fund, This |s completely wibnis and ibelious both & sl and Rod Marshall, 3 fermer
leacier o this Labour Group. T haed e knowlengs of wiat heppened with te Group Fund 2% that time as 1 was notan officer of the Group shen Rod Marshall was Leader, The Chief
Witip was Lyrne Allen st thet time aad Tam sue Shal Lynos would not have mienrbed sny misiss of he Geoup Fund,

I oo e envichende o vy of the matbers you reler to 1 would sppreciate sight of i 17 nok T thini a public netracfion sed apofogy 8 fequinsd,

Ragards

et

=x> Anila Maclonald <arineacionaii@iive couk> 2RI 080D =
Demar darwst,

D Jonet,
Thanic you for Bt ressage. | sinsody chexked with the Labour Party and they ol me Sial gely S ALC subs are compuisary, the group camal. make  decsion on allowances gven

be A Endbiduat; thiry can anly advise Shat certsn cotributions may ba pald Swch coatributions shoukd be on an equal leve, g the Leaders confribution Shou kd be mish greter,
gphvent the 03k per year Sllowanos. Cde Curling aleady ook this ides b e group, it it waas purt on the badkburmer,

Secandly, | wars i by 2 member of B goup thet you 5peke ©© Bem and others in the offioe about me thiatening io suspend my pay b e oo Fured. (This was pee-agm,
w3 o MUST have Tesn toic about it by the one person 1 Rad confided i, Then it was used against me.)

T wihich thet member repiied fo you Sk you & # during the time that fod Marshall s the Lesder, is you consdened it b be his personsd shish fund, T oongider e same o be
e el TR,

T winizhd appreciate = febeplans @l with you bo desouss further as tem obwiguesy 15 mich you Pave ot been mage avwane of,
ind regands

32

Page 44



$hojmnfss.doc

O 21 Jews 20719, af L858, T Janet Duncan wmbe:
Dear Anita
Thank you for your massage. Thie dheue bas been seat with a firs: dass stamp @ hopefidly you showkd neceive it fomomoe.
Fasyarting ooniFimtions o the Group fmd thiy ane subject t Labour Perty nekes, a5 you may koo, s we ane ol regquinsd o pay int the Group Fund at &e e
agred by the Grous sadh year, This year the Group agreed [ continue comributions Bl e same R 15 lsk year a5 there Fas been o momase in 3 lowmnoe. They ane
e, raprefone, voluriary contriartions b the serse of Being entinedy at an Indiwidual member's ducreisn Tim afred,

1 havm cherkeed Uhe situasion wim s Labour Party, wha ape geteng back bo me on (s, 0 5o IF there has been any amendimet 10 this s, T wil It you keow what the
positon & 25 soon a6 § hear but woold advisn you not i cease conribations uitil v Rave this sfomation.

1 b ok Bvesaiel wahiak, your easones for suspending peyment may B2 and fave sof heand ohout them from anyons sl

1 50 vt you woukd ke the Geup Fusd bo e audied by an exsemal auctior and ghven & positvs Reslth check. The Group Fund fiss sheeys been gxdemally audted by
i ndependont audior sorsad by the Growp, 1wil ash e Geoup i Bgeme Hat 2gain this yesr ot Bis Bme pel Se sggestion you make of & being someors ot knaen
5 dny Group member.

T will gsmmion the: Group Fand sccoents and see thal everything is In geder both row and in future.

The Pund, whiss criginally assnlishad, was wsod for mey diferent purposes, Fcudiog coributions (o causes, mchideals ele, s 3 costiution was drawn up and
agrend by the: Groep. This restriched dxpevdiise oF th Group Fund for very limebed proserbed purpes, Siacs the mnstrrtion was agreed e Group has ahays
chsichind harer i wishes b spend e morey 828 Geoup within thise proso bed lmits as e s 1am awans,

Rpgarding the Group delwering lafiels we hine dona this in the past with sibed resilts, BLWiud b3 Group decision whether we do this 6 not again and you may wish
it ke I a5 an Hem for discussion 518 fulune Groun mesting,

Kind Regers
Jeret

== At MacDonald animacdorakisivecouks QL0620 1555 ==

et Tanast,

Thmics for relmbrsiog e chgus Tor 7325, It I much appreciated. 1 sl sedtiooed b the Leader T would (ke to suspend paying the velustsry contrbution inte the
oroup fund, but will conbinue bo pay B maedatony ALC sab whatever perceninge i necessany, phease lel me know.

Py remsors for bk hivwe always been depr, alhough 1 onby ever sentiored 790 one persen in comBdence pre-May 2011,
1 geier that then becase part of e whispesed cawpaign of orificsm of me when in Post ss Bepuly Leader, Som groip members may sscretly sy pathise sl oy
i an this, as Hey do not ses e group fund as being handied with fanspeeency or cire st greent

Wiz need to see (nat hesr stout) ling by line group accousts 25 presenfed to Sie Inlsnd Revense, and we could start by delvering our own leallels, enauring hat sy
ey In The fund 5 properny scooured for, Bt b8 sl important thak the group decdes how bo sgend the Rusd, and that & s not treted 25 8 shesh B,

Dbty T Ny ahwanys poid 00 she Rend since: my alection in 2000, disgie sometings Gpenenting sxtreme hardship. Singe then, T hive v s line by Ine
armounts, snd onge [ have sees 8 sum ot of acoounts in e years,

Fewener, | consider that sinoe we have 2 new et ichuding yoursell, peiaps thry could heve: o doser look st e Bcomunis and ansum sveryining 15 n onern,
Aefter hak, pamding & positien health chack by 2n extermal sadfon, who dos noL keew Rmyene on Be group b person, 1wl e higey I mecemimend payments.

¥ e
e Mactonatd

Hillirgedon Coundl restinely monitors the combent of emais sent Bne soved via it netsork for e purposes of ensuring cemplanoe wish B3 polides and
procedures, The eonbents of Bis mesage are bor the stenton snd use of the imsndad addeessen oniy. [F you sre pot S intended recipiant o addmasoe,
o te permon reporebie for sending e MissgE you may not ooy, forvand, choss of clbenvss usa it or any part of It in any wey, To da so may be
urdiredi, B you recee shes emall by st ke pease aibise e mnder immedialely. Whens opinions ane g d Hhasy ane not ity Ehose of e
Lk Bornigh of Hingoon. Senioe by emel |s not socepted dnkess by (e agroement.

33

Page 45



$hojmnfss.doc

PART Il - STRICTLY NOT FOR PUBLICATION

LONDOMN

Private and Confidential
Coundillor Anita MacDonald
The End House

443 Azalea Walk

Eastoote

Pinner

HAS 2EH

Our Ref: 3E/04/RA/CF/AMD1

28 June 2011

Dear Councillor MacDonald,

Re: Complaint made against you by Councillor Janet Duncan

I regret to inform you that I have received a written complaint against you from Councillor
Janet Duncan to the effect that you have allegedly breached the Members' Code of
Conduct which you have undertaken to observe in writing.

The substance of the complaint is set out as follows:

"That you engaged in a course of e-mail correspondence with Councillor Duncan during
which you made a libellous and untrue statement about her and also a former Labour
Group Leader, Rod Marshall, which you copied to all Labour Councillors and the Labour
Secretariat thus involving officers and the whole group in a matter which she regarded as
confidential.

Furthermore, following the issuing of a statement of denial by Councillor Duncan, you
responded with an even more vicious, unprovoked attack on her in your e-mail dated 23rd
June 2011 which you also copied to all Labour Councillors and the Labour Secretarat.”

Councillor Duncan alleges that you have breached the following provisions of the Code of
Conduct:

B Lexcel ()

Legal Services Ty Fractice Wanagemeat Standard
Central Servi tamiiin  Law Society Accrodited  INVESTOR [¥ PECTLE
entra CES

T.01895 250617 F.01895 250784 / 01895 250233
ralagh@hillingdon.gov.uk www_hillingdon.gov.uk

London Borough of Hillinedon,

3E/04, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1Up’agé 401 UXBRIDGE
Rajesh Alagh (Borouegh Solicitor) - LL.B (Hons), Dip.L.G.

34

Page 46



$hojmnfss.doc

3. [1] You must freat others with respect.
3. [2] [b] You must not bully any person.

5. You must not conduct yourself in a manner which could reasonably be regarded as
bringing your office or authority into disrepute”.

The next stage in the process is that a meeting of the Council's Assessment Sub-
Committee will be convened within the next fourteen days to consider the complaint which
has been made against you. Please note that you will not be required to attend before the
Sub-Committee although you are entitled to provide me with any relevant written
information to assist Members with the assessment of the complaint. If you wish to
exercise this right, can you please arrange to send me such information as soon as
possible.

A written summary of the Assessment Sub-Committee's findings will be made know to you
once it has met.

Yours sincerely
) A
{ f\/@ Qs gjh
L) R
H_'_'_'_____— ——p

Raj Alagh
Borough Solicitor

35

Page 47



$hojmnfss.doc

36

Page 48



$hojmnfss.doc

PART Il - STRICTLY NOT FOR PUBLICATION

LONDOMN

Private and Confidential
Coundillor Janet Duncan
26A Frays Avenue

West Drayton

Middlesex

UB? 7AG

Qur Ref: 3E/04/RA/CF/ID1

28 June 2011

Dear Councillor Duncan,

Re: Your complaint against Councillor Anita MacDonald

Thank you for sending me your completed complaint form in which you allege that
Councillor Anita MacDonald has contravened one or more of the provisions of the
Members' Code of Conduct which she has undertaken to observe in writing.

The next stage in the process is that a meeting of the Council's Assessment Sub-
Committee will be convened to consider the terms of your complaint against defined
assessment criteria and then to decide what the next steps in the process will be. You will
not be required to attend before the Sub-Committee.

In terms of information in support of your complaint, I would be grateful if you would
kindly assist me with the following:

1. Can you please provide me with the details of any specific withesses whom you may
wish to rely upon to support your complaint.

2. Apart from your statement and the appendices attached to it, do you wish to submit
any further documentation in support of your complaint?

W Lexcel ()

Legal Services THAvRE Fraciice Management Standard
T : Ty — .
Central Services e aee  Law Society Accrodited INVESTOR [¥ PEOPLE

T.01895 250617 F.01895 250784 / 01895 250233

ralagh®hil lingdon.gov.uk www_hillingdon.gov.uk

London Borough of Hillingdon,

3Ef04, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB3 1U'p’agé 4%] 01 UXBRIDGE
Rajesh Alagh (Borough Solicitor) - LL.B (Hons), Dip.L.G.

37

Page 49



$hojmnfss.doc

PART Il - STRICTLY NOT FOR PUBLICATION

Finally, I will be writing to Councillor MacDonald, informing her that you have made a
formal complaint against her. T will at the same time be asking her whether she wishes to
provide any written information which will be placed before the Members of the
Assessment Sub-Committee when they are assessing your complaint.

Yours sincerely

7 - j
‘ K’) v{ﬁ Qs S
LN e .

Raj Alagh
Borough Solicitor

38

Page 50



$hojmnfss.doc

PART Il - STRICTLY NOT FOR PUBLICATION

From: anita macdonald <anitamacdonald@live cowk>
To: <lwhite@hillingdon_ gov.ulk-

Date: 20/06/11 20:32

Subject: Assessment Sub-committes

The only statement I will provide to the sub-committee at the moment will read as
follows:

'The matter i3 an internal and leng standing group matter. which will be dealt with in the
usual way, within the London Labour Party structure. It is regretful that it has been taken
to the standards conmmittee for external perusal. I do wish to apologise for not realising
that when I type Labour Covncillors @Hillingdon from an external email address, that
officers of the secretariat are copied in. I had no idea that this was the case, and had I
been aware of that. I would have taken steps to ensure they did not receive the
communications. I was not aware of this vatil I received the letter informing me of the
standards hearing’'

Kind regards
Amnita MacDonald

39

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 52



$ckzcnavw.doc

WRITTEN SUMMARY OF THE ASSESSMENT SUB-COMMITTEE'S
CONSIDERATION OF THE ALLEGATION BY COUNCILLOR JANET
DUNCAN THAT COUNCILLOR ANITA MACDONALD HAS CONTRAVENED
THE CODE OF CONDUCT FOR MEMBERS

The London Borough of Hillingdon's Assessment Sub-Committee met on
Thursday 14th July 2011 at 2.30pm to consider the allegation made by Councillor
Janet Duncan that Councillor Anita MacDonald has contravened one or more
provisions of the Members' Code of Conduct ["the Code"] which she had
undertaken in writing to observe.

The Sub-Committee is comprised of two Members of Hillingdon's Standards
Committee, one substitute Member and it is chaired by an Independent Member.

The particulars of the allegation can be summarised as follows:

« That Councillor MacDonald engaged in a course of e-mail correspondence with
Councillor Duncan during which she made a libellous and untrue statement
about her and also a former Labour Group Leader, Rod Marshall, which she
copied to all Labour Councillors and the Labour Secretariat thus involving
officers and the whole group in a matter which she regarded as confidential.

» Furthermore, following the issuing of a statement of denial by Councillor
Duncan, Councillor MacDonald responded with an even more vicious,
unprovoked attack on her in an e-mail dated 23rd June 2011 which Councillor
MacDonald copied to all Labour Councillors and the Labour Secretariat.

The Monitoring Officer wrote to Councillor Duncan on 28th June 2011, asking her
to provide him with details of any specific witnesses whom she wished to rely
upon to support her complaint and also, whether she wished to submit any
further documentation in support of her complaint. Councillor Duncan did not
provide details of any such witnesses or submit any further documentation.

The Monitoring Officer also wrote to Councillor MacDonald on 28th June 2011,
asking her if she wished to submit any relevant written information to assist
Members of the Sub-Committee with the assessment of the complaint. Councillor
MacDonald responded by sending an e-mail dated 29th June 2011 to the Head of
Democratic Services and Deputy Monitoring Officer which was duly considered by
the said Members at the assessment meeting which took place on 14th July
2011,

Prior to commencing the assessment process, the Members of the Sub-
Committee satisfied themselves that the allegation was against a named Member

40

Page 53



$ckzcnavw.doc

of Hillingdon, that she was in office at the time of the alleged misconduct and
that the Code was in force at that time.

The Sub-Committee also satisfied itself that, if proven, the allegation would
constitute a breach of the following provisions of the Code:

e Paragraph 3[1] - "You must treat others with respect”
e Paragraph 3(2] [b] - "You must not bully any person”

e Paragraph 5 - "You must not conduct yourself in a manner which could
reasonably be regarded as bringing your office or authority into disrepute”

The Members of the Sub-Committee then considered each of the assessment
criteria in turn and made the following findings:

« The complainant had submitted enough information for the allegation to be
referred for investigation or other action.

» The allegation was made against an existing Hillingdon Member.

« The allegation had not already been the subject of an investigation relating to
the Code.

« The allegation had not been the subject of an investigation by other
regulatory authorities.

« The allegation was not about something that happened so long ago that there
would be little benefit in taking action now.

+ The complaint was not too trivial to warrant further action.

« The allegation did not appear to be simply malicious, politically motivated or
tit-for-tat.

The Members of the Sub-Committee separately considered each of the three
decisions open to them in turn. They decided that there were no justifiable
grounds to refer the allegation to Standards for England as there were no issues,
or public interest considerations, which would make it difficult for Hillingdon to
deal with the matter fairly and speedily.

Neither did the Members consider that no action at all should be taken in relation
to the allegation.

41

Page 54



$ckzcnavw.doc

The Members unanimously decided that the allegation should be referred to
Hillingdon's Monitoring Officer for him to arrange an investigation into the
allegation. They did not consider that alternatives to an investigation would be
appropriate in this case.

The Members further decided that the Monitoring Officer should appoint a
suitable external person to undertake the investigation in order to ensure that it
is both independent and impartial.

—

Chairman, Assessment Sub-Committee

42

Page 55



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 56



$ttnpOoxl.doc

private & confidential 84, Haslemere Avenue
Ealing
Councillor Anita MacDonald London
The End House W13 9UL
44a Azalea Walk
Eastcote, Pinner e-mail tim@revell12.freeserve.co.uk
HA5 2EH tel 020 8840 4241

mobile 07940 072314

date
your ref 21% July 2011

Dear Councillor MacDonald
Code of Conduct — Complaint by Councillor Janet Duncan

| write further to Raj Alagh’s letter of 19™ July 2011 and Councillor Duncan’s
allegation that you have failed to comply with the London Borough of Hillingdon’s
Code of Conduct.

| have been appointed by Raj Alagh, the Monitoring Officer, to investigate the
allegations which have been made about your conduct. | would like to assure you
that although the Assessment Sub-Committee has referred the allegation for
investigation, the Standards Committee has formed no view on the matters set out in
the allegation. The investigation will enable the Standards Committee to reach a
conclusion on whether there has been any failure to comply with the London
Borough of Hillingdon’s Code of Conduct. Part of the investigation will include
seeking information and documentation from you and other people, where relevant.

| enclose a copy of the documents which make up the allegation made against you.
You may disclose these documents to your solicitor or other representative, should
you choose to appoint one, for the purposes of seeking advice in relation to this
investigafion. The documents should not be disclosed to anyone else.

Please provide the following information in writing by Thursday 4™ August 2011, in
order that | can progress the investigation:

= any documentation you believe may be relevant to the matter
= any witnesses other than the complainant you believe | should interview
= any other relevant information

You are welcome to provide me with your initial response to the allegation should
you wish to do so at this point.

| hope to complete the investigation within six weeks of the date of this letter. In
order to assist in the progress of the investigation could you please let me know of

43

Page 57



$ttnpOoxl.doc

any periods of time, such as holidays, when you will not be available?

| want to keep you informed of the progress of the investigation. However, | am
aware that some people would prefer to be contacted only when there are
substantive developments, while others will want to be updated more regularly. If
you would prefer to be updated on progress at monthly intervals please contact me
to confirm this and | will endeavour to accommodate your wishes.

If you have any queries | can be contacted directly on the above telephone numbers
or by e-mailing.

Yours sincerely,

UAZR

Tim Revell
Investigator

44

Page 58



$ogkwhghl.doc

private & confidential 84, Haslemere Avenue
Ealing
Councillor Janet Duncan London
26A Frays Avenue W13 UL
West Drayton
Middlesex e-mail tim@revell12.freeserve.co.uk
UB7 7AG tel 020 8840 4241

mobile 07940 072314

your ref date
215 July 2011

Dear Councillor Duncan
Code of Conduct — Complaint against Councillor Anita MacDonald

| write further to Raj Alagh’s letter of 10™ July 2011 and your allegation that
Councillor MacDonald has failed to comply with the London Borough of Hillingdon’s
Code of Conduct.

| have been appointed by Raj Alagh, the Monitoring Officer to investigate the
allegations you have made about Councillor MacDonald’s conduct. | would like to
confirm that although the Assessment Sub-Committee has referred the allegation for
investigation, the Standards Committee has formed no view on the matters set out in
the allegation. The investigation will enable the Standards Committee to reach a
conclusion on whether there has been any failure to comply with the London
Borough of Hillingdon’s Code of Conduct. Part of the investigation will include
seeking information and documentation from you and other people, where relevant.

| enclose a copy of the documents which contain the allegations made. You may
disclose the documents which make up the allegation against Councillor MacDonald
to your solicitor or other representative, should you choose to appoint one, for the
purposes of seeking advice in relation to this investigation. The documents should
not be disclosed to anyone else.

Please provide the following information in writing by Thursday 4™ August 2011, in
order that | can progress the investigation:

= any documentation you believe may be relevant to the matter
= any witnesses other than the complainant you believe | should interview
= any other relevant information

| hope to complete the investigation within six weeks of the date of this letter. In

order to assist in the progress of the investigation could you please let me know of
any periods of time, such as holidays, when you will not be available?

45

Page 59



$ogkwhghl.doc

| want to keep you informed of the progress of the investigation. However, | am
aware that some people would prefer to be contacted only when there are
substantive developments, while others will want to be updated more regularly. If
you would prefer to be updated on progress at monthly intervals please contact me
to confirm this and | will endeavour to accommodate your wishes.

If you have any queries | can be contacted directly on the above telephone numbers
or by e-mailing.

Yours sincerely,

C:MQ}\.\C\ \

Tim Revell =
Investigator

46

Page 60



$2ziw5ngo.doc

London Borough of Hillingdon Members’ Code of Conduct —
Investigation into complaint against Councillor Anita MacDonald

File note

On 27" July | was telephoned by Councillor Anita MacDonald following receipt of my
letter of 22" July advising that | had been asked to carry out the investigation into this
complaint. The letter was to give both parties the opportunity to provide further
documentation and identity withesses. | explained the process that | intended to follow.

Councillor MacDonald explained that she had suffered two years of harassment and
bullying because she had acted as a whistleblower in expressing concerns about the
use of Hillingdon Labour group funds by officers of the group. She indicated that the
Labour party were conducting an investigation into her allegations but that this
investigation would wait until the outcome of the current standards investigation was
known. She referred to a proposed new constitution for the Hillingdon Labour group
which she thought was relevant to my investigation and agreed to send me a copy.

She asked in what circumstances a standards investigation could be stopped and |
advised that generally once a complaint had been sent to the monitoring officer for
investigation there were very limited circumstances in which it would be stopped. An
investigation would also continue even if the person concerned ceased to be a member
of the local authority. | indicated that my investigation was specific to the complaint
made and would not deal with the matters being investigated by the Labour party.

Councillor MacDonald indicated that she would apologise if Councillor Duncan accepted
that she had behaved inappropriately with regard to the Labour group’s funds. |
indicated that | would still need to interview both parties to the complaint. These
interviews would be carried out a mutually convenient location and did not need to be at
the civic centre.

e ST N

Tim Revell
Investigator
27" July 2011

47

Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 62



$3oangrhc.doc

To Tim Revell

CONFIDENTIAL

Re: Code of Conduct violation allegation against Anita MacDonald

| am writing this letter to be taken into consideration when you read all the relevant documentation,
to give some hackground to the case.

A few years ago Sid Garg was very popular in the group and a talented member of it. The then Chief
Whip, Paul Harmsworth, did not appear to monitor Labour Group accounts, casework or other issues
at all between 2006-2010. When the time came for him to send information to the LGC regarding re-
selection he refused, and there was a series of emails about why it was ‘not his job’. | don’t know
whether this had anything to do with adequacy of records kept.

Finally, after realising he needed to provide some written evidence on sitting councillors, he sent
emails with an attached application form to some members of the group, including myself. |
discovered that some of the sitting councillors did not receive the form, and immediately challenged
him, together with another female member on the grounds of equality, as only some women had
been asked to complete them. | asked why some had not been asked and he replied in writing that
the people who don't have to fill them in are the ‘backbone of the Labour Group’. This included Clir
Garg, even though Clir Harmsworth was allegedly aware of his Caution at the time. (This is subject to
a separate investigation by London Labour Party Compliance Unit, case to be heard on 23™ August)

Some of us, including the Domestic Violence advocate, myself as Education Lead and Clir Lynne Allen
(ex Chief Whip)were asked to complete forms for re-selection, even though we had the highest
casework and members enquiries statistics of the Labour Group, as we were all extremely hard
working. We were suitably incensed. The only reason appeared to be that either a. we had the nerve
to disagree with Clir Harmsworth and b. that we were women.

At this point | was disaffected with politics and told the LGC at a meeting that | was stepping down as
a Councillor at the end of my term because of the equalities issues and because in addition to that,
when | complained about it, Cllr Harmsworth wrote a couple of very long and disparaging emails
about myself and Clir Allen and sent them to the LGC secretary, requesting they be sent to the
Regional office. These were so personal and subjective in nature that the LGC secretary was fearful

about showing them to us in case we became upset.

| stood down, then at the last minute an unsafe seat was vacated by the person selected in West
Drayton. | put my name forward as | was sure | was unlikely to get it, but the electorate thought
otherwise and | was elected, then elected by some of the Group into the Deputy Leader’s position
while Clir Harmswaorth was in France on holiday during the election and immediately afterwards.

Soon after assuming the role of Deputy Leader, | wrote a strategy for the Group, and organised an
away day for training and reflection for the whole group. The Leader and | arranged to have manthly
meetings with the secretariat as part of this new plan, to bring up any issues. We agreed to have
these on the 15" of the month. We had our first meeting, and the Leader told me afterwards that he

48

Page 63



$3oangrhc.doc

felt things were being leaked from these meetings and from the Labour Group Secretariat to Clir
Janet Gardner, who in turn was passing the information on. He asked me to speak to the long term
officer, Dee Brooklyn. | took her across the hall to another office and advised her that the Leader had
asked me to emphasise how important it was not to leak information, particularly to Clir Gardner.
Later that day, she was obviously upset with me and said she felt | was accusing her of leaking
information. | said no, | was asked to bring it up to her as the senior officer in the office and | did.
(The previous Labour Group Leader, Anthony Way had also complained for a long time about leaks
from the office.)

In June 2010 | soon discovered as Deputy Leader that the Labour Group Secretariat had been paid
cash in hand for years. The rest of the Executive seemed unsurprised that Council officers were
receiving cash payments, and | soon hegan to realise that rather than do anything to stop this illegal
practice; they wanted to take action against me in various ways in order to discredit any future
statements | would make. Cllr Harmsworth actually brought me to tears in a Labour Group meeting
(minuted) with his shouting at me. | took action myself; | went to the Secretariat line manager Jo
Michalski and had a word with her in the Mayors Parlour, she advised me to ‘keep it quiet’. | then
went to Lloyd White, Head of Democratic Services and told him; he took immediate action and
visited Dee and advised her not to take cash in hand as this put her in a difficult position when asked
to leak information.

| went into the Group Office the next day, and Dee shouted at me, asking what | had against her, the
reverse was actually true as | regarded Dee as a ‘gem’, someone very easily led, but with a heart of
gold. | said it wasn't just her, it was every officer who had past or present, taken cash in hand from
the Labour Group fund, that it was illegal and that it had to stop. She replied that ‘everyone takes
cash in hand” | said no, they don't, and with the expenses scandal we had to ensure that it didn’t
happen again.

Soon after, those members of the Executive who had known all about the payments, the same
members who had failed to produce any accounts between 2006-2010, started to tell the group that
| had bullied Dee. Nothing could have been further from the truth, in fact Dee came to me and we
were both in tears about it, | said | had not bullied her, she agreed and said it had been ‘blown out of
all proportion” by Members.

As | have said repeatedly, we cannot have the Labour Party brought into disrepute, particularly after
the expenses scandal being so fresh in the minds of the public. Yet again the only people who knew
about this state of affairs were some of the ‘backbone of the group’, the same people who did not
have to complete sitting Councillor forms at the time of the last election.

The Leader began to work against me behind the scenes, operating a ‘divide and rule’ policy, telling
me he supported me completely but having meetings behind the scenes in order to remove me. | am
in no doubt that Clir Garg and myself were taken to Standards in order to discredit both of us, as
moves were only made against Cllr Garg once he started asking for the accounts to be ‘signed off’
before he took them over as Whip. The Leader was accused of much worse in the past and the Party
operated an ‘innocent until proven guilty’ policy, which should also have happened here. | am the
only female member of the group who has actually spoken to Clir Garg's wife about it, so anyone
who thinks they are on the side of domestic violence victims without speaking to them, has a strange
perspective on life. It seems to me that he is being set up to discredit him after asking to see the

49

Page 64



$3oangrhc.doc

accounts. The other previous member who was also ‘got rid of’ as Deputy Leader as he seemed to

ask too many guestions, was Cllr Eginton, an accountant.

Other unfounded allegations have been made to group members about a member of the Regional
office being related to Councillor Garg, and other unsavoury allegations about Regional officers that
we can only assume are fictitious. An email was sent to the Regional office in January by the Leader,
typed by Clir Janet Duncan, that the rest of us as an Executive and Shadow Cabinet have not bheen
party to, and have no idea as to the contents. This will be sorted out by the Compliance Unit.

After this long battle, | was physically and mentally exhausted, tearful and depressed at times. |
don't feel able to visit the Labour Group Office at all now, due to the long term whispering
campaigns against me, but have all my mail sent home, and continue to do surgeries and casework.

| do regret sending the email to Cllr Duncan, even though | still believe it to be the truth. | did not
make a libellous statement about Rod Marshall, she did, to Clir Peter Curling and | would ask that he
be called as a witness about this. | was quoting what she allegedly had said to Clir Curling. She knows
she said it, and to more than one person, as she asked Clir Allen why she had told me. Clir Allen told

Cllr Duncan she did not tell me. | would ask that Clir Allen be called as a witness about this too.

This is ‘tittle tattle’ anyway, as it was a conversation, but the reason | emailed all members is that
most of them had no idea about the misuse of the group fund. A group fund constitution change was
discussed at Labour Group last Monday (see enclosed documents), proving that | was speaking the
truth in my email about not having to pay anything except my ALC compulsory payments, pending
full investigation, otherwise why would they rush to change it? It would also be very interesting to
ask how many members pay into the group fund, what the criteria is for deciding which members do
not have to pay in (it transpired at Group the other night that a substantial number of members do
not pay in to the group fund, there does not appear to be a criteria for this).

| was never given a key to the Secretariat’s office, where petty cash was held, only the Leader and
Group Secretary (now Whip) had a key. The Secretariat reported that cash went missing, and
suggested it might have been the cleaner. The Leader and Chief Whip are the signatories on the
bank account too. They have now begun to change the Group Fund constitution,( see enclosed)
without consultation with the NEC, so illegal, to include Clir Harmsworth (Cllr Duncan’s long term
partner) and Clir Beulah East. We will now have four signatories to our Group Fund, three of whom
were complicit in a cash in hand crime going back years.

Lastly, while | deeply regret sending the email, | was very angry that my reputation should be under
question after such a long whispering campaign. The Leader even told me the next day, that Clir
Duncan had worked very hard to get Clir Harmswaorth into the Deputy Leaders position, and had
been round the members telling them that | had bullied Dee. | did not bully her in any way, as | am
quite sensitive to the way people speak to me, so wouldn’t dream of doing it to others. But itis a
word that ‘sticks’ and | find myself in the position of having to defend myself when only trying to
clean up a historical and financial mess. | ocbviously stumbled upon something much greater by

accident.

50

Page 65



$3oangrhc.doc

I would ask that the following witnesses be called:

1. Clir Lynne Allen —re Rod Marshall quote

2. Cllr Peter Curling- re Rod Marshall quote

3. Cllr David Allam- re cash in hand- was he asked to provide the name of a payroll company to
the Leader after the scandal was revealed, he was as shocked as | was that we were paying
cash in hand. The Leader claimed that it was now going through a payroll company, since the
Secretariat stopped being paid. The Leader has employed a friend of his, ex councillor John
Oswell, who appears to be paid £40 cash per night. (This is coming out of the Group fund,
while the Secretary could quite easily take minutes, money that should be in my opinion be
for campaigning.)
Tony Eginton, former councillor and Deputy Leader, re accounts and audit procedures.

5. The accountant, with detailed copies of the accounts from 2006-10, as the Labour Group has

not seen these.

I would also ask that you use the recent accounts (post-2010) as evidence of cash still being used as
a way of paying people for services, rather than a cheque from the Labour Group Fund. The
accountant (NEMS) has made a statement on the front of the paper, saying that the minute taking
falls below the tax threshold for the year now audited (the person taking minutes now is a
pensioner), but it still has to be declared, and for previous years, by the persons receiving the cash.
The accountant also is allegedly a friend of Cllrs Duncan and Harmsworth. The accountant was also
paid in cash, but at least signed the document to say he had. The accountant is also allegedly a
Labour Party Member, and as per one of my emails, | suggested that the Group be audited by an

independent person.

| am surprised we are in this situation because this was an Internal Labour Party matter. The Leader
said to members at a recent meeting that the Regional Compliance Unit suggested that Cllr Duncan
take my case to Standards, this is not true, the Head of Compliance has stated to me that on no
account has anyone from the Labour Party advised that it be taken out of the Party. It holds their
internal disciplinary procedures up and it is not in our political interest to air our internal grievances
in public. Obviously I'm concerned to refute any untrue allegations about myself and will defend

them vigorously and openly.

Anita MacDonald

51

Page 66



$ubntnaui.doc

private & confidential 84, Haslemere Avenue
Ealing
London
W13 9UL

e-mail tim@revell12.freeserve.co.uk
tel 020 8840 4241
mobile 07940 072314

your ref

date
August 2011

Dear Councillor
Code of Conduct — Complaint against Councillor Anita MacDonald

Following our telephone conversation earlier today | am writing to confirm our
interview arrangements for ...... August 2011 at ..... at Hillingdon Civic Centre and to
give you some additional information.

The interview will be conducted under the powers given to me under the Local
Government Act 2000.

| will be taking notes and may be recording our conversation. If | wish to record the
interview | will ask you to give your consent beforehand. If | rely on information
gained during this interview in a report, | will send you a copy of the record and give
you an opportunity to comment on it. If | do not send you a copy of the interview
record, you may requestit. It is possible that what you say at interview may be
disclosed and you might be called as a withess.

Please inform me in advance if you will be accompanied and if so by whom. You
may have a friend or adviser with you during the interview. However, the person who
accompanies you should not be a member of the standards committee, a council
officer or a potential withess.

| estimate that the interview will take no more than one hour.

| anticipate that the following documents may be required during the interview:

= Complaint and suEporting documents considered by Assessment Sub-
Committee on 14™ July 2011

It is important that you have copies of these documents with you, as they may be
needed during the interview. It is also important that you have copies of any other
relevant documents with you, as they may also be needed during the interview.

52

Page 67



$ubntnaui.doc

When the investigation is finished, | will report to the standards committee. The
standards committee will decide whether there has been a breach of the Code and
what action should be taken including whether to refer the matter to the First Tier
Tribunal (Local Government Standards in England).

| must also ask that you treat any information provided to you during the course of
this investigation as confidential. In addition, there are statutory restrictions on the
disclosure of information obtained by the monitoring officer. This is covered by
Section 63 of the Local Government Act 2000 and disclosure of information contrary
to this is a criminal offence. Anyone who accompanies you to your interview should
also be made aware of the restrictions on disclosure of information.

If you have any queries prior to the interview, please do not hesitate to contact me on
the above telephone numbers or by email.

Yours sincerely

Tim Revell
Investigator

53

Page 68



$ed4xm22sa.doc

London Borough of Hillingdon Members’ Code of Conduct -
Investigation into complaint by Councillor Janet Duncan against
Councillor Anita MacDonald

Note of interview with Councillor Janet Duncan at 10.00 am on Monday 8" August
2011 at Hillingdon Civic Centre

Mr Revell (TJR) introduced himself and said that at the request of the Monitoring Officer
for the London Borough of Hillingdon (LBH) following a complaint received from
Councillor Duncan he was conducting an investigation into the allegations she had
made against Councillor MacDonald. Councillor Duncan (JD) confirmed that she had
received TJR’s letter of 4™ August 2011. TJR ran through the contents of the letter. JD
confirmed that she had chosen not to be accompanied at the interview. TJR reiterated
the need to keep the contents of the interview confidential. He outlined the procedure
he was intending to follow. JD had no questions at this stage.

TJR asked JD if she could provide any background to her complaint so that he could try
to understand the circumstances that led to a formal complaint being made. JD
explained that Councillor MacDonald had first been elected in May 2006 and initially
had received a lot of support from members of the Labour group who welcomed a
younger active councillor into the group. However, over the four year period to May
2010 the nature of Councillor MacDonald’s relationship with many members of the
group caused much of this support to be lost. She had indicated that she wished to
stand down in May 2010 so was involved in the interviewing and selection of Labour
party candidates which would not have been possible if she had been seeking selection
as a candidate because of the potential conflict of interest. As preparations for the
elections were beginning one of the three selected candidates in West Drayton ward
was removed unilaterally by a colleague of Councillor MacDonald who then replaced
them as a candidate. JD indicated that this caused uproar in the local party but as the
election was imminent it was impracticable to make another change so she placated the
membership and Councillor MacDonald was allowed to stand. JD did not believe that
Councillor MacDonald was aware that she intervened on her behalf.

In May 2010 Councillor MacDonald was elected Deputy Leader of the Labour group but
JD did not believe that she was effective in that role as she had upset many members of
the group by actively attacking colleagues and had also consistently attacked council
officers supporting the group. Many members of the group thought that Councillor
MacDonald had not been supportive of the group leader, Councillor Khursheed,
particularly when he was recuperating from an operation and from July/August 2010
was acting as Chief Whip following the suspension of Councillor Garg from that role. JD
thought that Councillor MacDonald was aggressive in her manner and had a bullying
and manipulative nature. JD believed that statements made by Councillor MacDonald
could not always be relied on and she was sceptical of the claim made in the e-mail of
15.6.11 about the pending repossession of her house. JD advised that Councillor
MacDonald disliked Councillor Harmsworth who was JD’s partner. This was
reciprocated by Councillor Harmsworth who did not wish to speak to Councillor

Final statement of Interview with Tim revell - 8 August 2011

54

Page 69



$ed4xm22sa.doc

Macdonald other than in a professional capacity to discuss council or group business.
However, JD indicated that she had never actively engaged in any disagreement with
Councillor MacDonald herself. In May 2011 it was clear that the large majority of
members of the group did not want Councillor MacDonald to continue as Deputy Leader
and Councillor Harmsworth indicated that he would put his name forward if no other
members wished to take on the role. No one did so he became Deputy Leader and at
the same time JD became Chief Whip.

JD thought that some of the hostility directed towards her and Councillor Harmsworth
arose from issues concerning Councillor Garg. At the parliamentary election in May
2010 Councillor MacDonald was the Labour party candidate in the Ruislip Northwood &
Pinner constituency and Councillor Garg the candidate in the Uxbridge & South Ruislip
constituency. JD noted that Councillor MacDonald was a close colleague of Councillor
Garg. In July/August 2010 it was discovered that Councillor Garg had received police
cautions for domestic violence offences. At this point he was suspended from the Party
and as Chief Whip. This information had not become known during the parliamentary
selection process so the Regional Labour party began an investigation which was
delayed for a number of reasons. JD and Councillor Harmsworth would be witnesses at
the hearing which was to take place shortly and JD thought that one of the motives
behind the accusations made against her and by implication Councillor Harmsworth was
to discredit them as witnesses. She referred to a conversation with Councillor Gilham
on 28" June in which he related a conversation he had had with Councillor MacDonald
in which she indicated her dislike of both JD and Councillor Harmsworth because they
were acting against Councillor Garg. She noted that Councillor MacDonald’s husband
was a regional officer of the Labour party.

TJR asked JD to give her response to the series of e-mails she had submitted to
support her complaint. JD indicated that the initial request for reimbursement of £25
had been passed to her by Councillor Khursheed which she had dealt with as soon as
possible (appendices 1 & 2)'. She noted that Councillor MacDonald had continued to
be paid an allowance for the Deputy Leader role for some days beyond the date when
that ceased. This was a matter for payroll to resolve. JD was concerned that in the
next e-mail (appendix 3) she had used emotive language in referring to a ‘slush fund’
and implying that the money in the group fund had not been properly accounted for.
The operation of the group fund was overseen by the Chief Whip so JD felt that this was
an implicit criticism of Councillor Harmsworth who had held that role from 2006 to 2010,
Councillor Khursheed who was acting Chief Whip last year and herself as Chief Whip
since May 2011. She thought that some of the comments particularly about taxation
were irrelevant as the group fund had charitable status and all the money paid in was
from the taxed income of group members. She was also concerned that what she
assumed was a private matter had been deliberately copied to all Labour councillors
and the support staff in the office. JD responded (appendix 4) setting out the position.
for contributions to the fund and arrangements for expenditure from it.

' The appendices are those attached to Councillor Duncan’s submission to the Assessment Sub-
Committee

Final statement of Interview with Tim revell - 8 August 2011

55

Page 70



$ed4xm22sa.doc

TJR asked JD about the alleged conversation concerning the use of the group fund
during former Councillor Marshall’'s periods as leader of the group (appendix 5). JD
responded that the allegation was untrue and that the alleged conversation did not take
place. She advised that when she was first elected in 2002 she did not hold office in the
group and had no part in the operation of the group fund. Initially there was no formal
constitution governing the use of the fund but there were always audited annual
accounts. TJR asked whether payments in cash had been made to staff in the Labour
group office. JD replied that where staff had carried out additional duties that were not
part of their job descriptions they were paid in cash but did not consider this to be a
problem if payments were properly accounted for.

JD noted that in the e-mail at appendix 6 Councillor MacDonald had confirmed that it
had been her intention to copy the correspondence to the whole group. JD had then
responded (appendix 8) to what she considered to be a libellous statement made to all
Labour members although she did not attack Councillor MacDonald in this response.
She then received a further e-mail from Councillor MacDonald which she regarded as
both personally offensive and untrue (appendix 9). Councillor Macdonald had not sent
this e-mail “in the heat of the moment” as she had sent it the following day. Regarding
the contents JD indicated that Councillor Harmsworth had not actively sought the
Deputy Leadership. With regard to the selection of candidates JD advised that it was
the responsibility of the Chief Whip to report on members of the group as part of Party
selection processes. Usually a full individual report was only made on those who had
not performed well or about whom there was some query. The councillors about whom
a report was made were able to see their reports. Councillor MacDonald had not held
surgeries contrary to the Labour party’s rules so a report was made. Councillor
Macdonald objected to the fact that a report had been made about her by Councillor
Harmsworth who was the Chief Whip at the time and thought that reports should be
made about everyone. Councillor MacDonald was not correct to suggest that this was
against the party’s rules and this had been explained to her. Councillor MacDonald had
not raised these matters of being bullied over a period of years with the Leader and this
was an example of her tendency to make accusations for which there was no evidence.
In fact she had bullied others.

JD advised that since she had become Chief Whip she had arranged for the group fund
and the petty cash disbursement to be audited and for the auditor to deal with any
questions raised. An updated constitution had been prepared for the group fund which
had been agreed by the group. She had done this to give full evidence to members that
the Group Fund was being administered properly following Councillor Macdonald’s
smears. JD indicated that she had been reluctant to make a complaint using the
standards committee process but Councillor MacDonald’s behaviour was unacceptable
and she needed to protect both her position and that of the Chief Whip. Whilst involved
in public life both as a councillor and local authority officer she had never experienced
anything like this. She had always tried to work with Councillor Macdonald so believed
that her actions were unprovoked but calculated to undermine JD. She referred to a
supportive e-mail from Councillor Bliss expressing her anger about Councillor
MacDonald’s actions.

Final statement of Interview with Tim revell - 8 August 2011

56

Page 71



$ed4xm22sa.doc

The interview concluded at 11.20 am.

| certify this note is a true record of the interview conducted with Tim Revell on gth
August 2011.

57

Page 72



$0hlcOh5a.doc

London Borough of Hillingdon Members’ Code of Conduct —
Investigation into complaint by Councillor Janet Duncan against
Councillor Anita MacDonald

Note of interview with Councillor Janet Duncan at 3.00 pm on Monday 15™ August
2011 at Hillingdon Civic Centre

Mr Revell (TJR) introduced himself and said that at the request of the Monitoring Officer
for the London Borough of Hillingdon (LBH) following a complaint received from
Councillor Duncan he was conducting an investigation into the allegations she had
made against Councillor MacDonald. TJR indicated that the arrangements for this
further interview were the same as set out in his letter of 4™ August 2011. Councillor
Duncan (JD) confirmed that she had chosen to be accompanied at the interview by
Councillor Paul Harmsworth as friend and adviser. TJR reiterated the need to keep the
contents of the interview confidential. He outlined the procedure he was intending to
follow. JD had no questions at this stage. <

JD indicated that having considered the draft note of the interview on 8™ August she
had concluded that there were some further matters she needed to bring to TJR'’s
attention as she believed that they were pertinent to the investigation. JD had set out
this information in a draft statement JD sent to TJR before the meeting and expanded
upon the points she had made.

JD indicated that she had been uncomfortable about involving a member of staff from
the group secretariat but thought that this was central to the matter. The manner in
which Councillor MacDonald had behaved towards Dee Brooklyn, Senior Group
Support Officer had caused many members of the group to change their view of her.
Most although not all members of the group became aware of the tensions that existed
between Councillor MacDonald and Ms Brooklyn and were supportive of Ms Brooklyn.
JD believed that this was one of the main reasons why Councillor MacDonald had lost
the vote for the Deputy Leadership in May 2011 by 12 votes to 5. One member was on
leave at the time and had later said he would have made the vote 13 to 5 had he been
present. JD advised that Ms Brooklyn had no objection to this information being given
to the investigation and had voluntarily made a statement about it. TJR indicated that
he would need to interview Ms Brooklyn separately about the contents of her statement.

JD advised that when the Group Fund had been established in 2002/3, when councillors
started to receive allowances rather than expenses, contributions were voluntary except
for the ALC subscriptions. A constitution was drawn up in 2003/4 which set out the
purposes of the Fund and how it was to be managed. Later the Labour Party rules
changed and Labour Groups were required at their AGM to establish a budget and
amount of annual contribution to the Fund to cover their ALC subscription, group
administration, communications and other appropriate activity.

clir duncan interview 15.8.11

58

Page 73



$0hlcOh5a.doc

Each cheque had to be signed by two of the three authorised signatories. She did not
accept that there was any substance in the accusations made by Councillor Macdonald
and thought that this was an attempt to smear those responsible for the fund.

JD advised that there had been a longstanding decision by the Labour group to have an
external minute taker at group meetings so that the group secretary could participate in
debates at group meetings. Councillor MacDonald took the view that the group
secretary should take the minutes. In September 2010 JD had a conversation with
Councillor MacDonald about the matter in which it was agreed that no action would be
taken for the moment as it was hoped that the group would soon have the services of a
political assistant part of whose role would be to take the minutes. On her return in
October 2010 JD discovered that Ms Brooklyn who had previously taken the minutes
had ceased to do so following intervention by Councillor MacDonald who had also
secretly raised the issue with Ms Brooklyn’s manager unbeknown to the Group.
Councillor Harmsworth raised the matter at a subsequent group meeting and following a
brief discussion Councillor MacDonald left the meeting abruptly. She then made a
formal complaint about JD and Councillor Harmsworth to the local Labour party Local
Government Committee. This complaint was referred back to the group to deal with
and then withdrawn by Councillor MacDonald.

JD advised that she was unsure what had prompted Councillor MacDonald’s hostile
attitude towards her but believed it had started when Councillor Garg had been
suspended from the group. She referred to the discussion she had had with Councilior
Gilham as evidence of this hostile attitude. She refuted any suggestion that she was
spreading lies about Councillor MacDonald and suggested that anything Councillor
Macdonald said should be treated with caution.

The interview concluded at 3.50 pm.

I certify this note is a true record of the interview conducted with Tim Revell on 15
August 2011.

59

Page 74



$4ciygf5n.doc

Additional Statement by Councillor Janet Duncan for Mr Tim Revell

In the Labour Group there is a practice that we have a minute taker. This was
agreed by a previous administration but the practice has been retained as it
enables the Secretary to participate in meetings to a fuller extent than if they
are taking minutes. The minute taking is sometimes taken by the Secretary or
another member but it became the practice for various members of the
secretariat to take minutes for which they were paid separately.

Last year after Councillor Macdonald became Deputy Leader she objected to
members of the secretariat taking minutes at Group Meetings. She had been a
councillor for four years before this and had not objected to it once in that time.
Last year she raised her objection at Group but Group wished to keep a minute
taker. She contended that this was misuse of Group funds (it isn't) and set out
to stop the practice (she hasn't) although minutes are now taken by someone
external to the Civic Centre. As Secretary to the Group at that time | assured
the Group that | was happy to take minutes if that was the Group’s wish and
decision but the Group did not wish me to do so.

Although she had lost the vote at Group this did not deter Councillor Macdonald
from attacking the minute taker by talking about reporting the officer member of
the secretariat staff who usually took the minutes. Various members spoke to
her to try and dissuade her from dealing with matters in such an aggressive and
job-threatening way when the press at that time was reporting large cuts and
job losses in local government budgets.

| spoke to her in September 2010, as Secretary of the Group at that time,
before going on leave. | said | understood that she was not happy with the
minute taking arrangements and asked her not to do anything more until we
could discuss the matter further and agree a way forward. She said she would
not report the officer and would wait.

But unbeknown to anyone in the Group she had already reported the officer to
their manager. This was done without the knowledge of anyone in the Group
and in a completely unilateral manner. After a while she again secretly
approached the manager of the member of staff and asked what progress had
been made about investigating them. The manager then came over to the
Group offices and Councillor Macdonald's covert reporting of the officer
became known.

Councillor Macdenald had acted in a way that was totally contrary to the
Group's decision and was a shock to everyone when it was discovered.

She had also been bullying the officer in a very objectionable way since about
August 2010. She would phone her at one minute past nine and one minute to

60

Page 75



10.

11.

12.

13.

$4ciygf5n.doc

five on many occasions to make sure she was there. It was not her job to check
officers’ hours of work and there was no issue with this as the member of staff
kept good time and would even stay late (unpaid) if there was a lot of work that
needed to be done urgently.

On one occasion Councillor Macdonald thought she was going to attend a
meeting of residents objecting to the closure of Yiewsley Swimming Pool. When
the officer pointed out that the meeting she was attending was a community
safety one and not on Yiewsley Pool she disliked being advised of this although
it was done to help her and in a pleasant manner. She complained about the
officer for doing this putting a very negative construction on it.

When she started systematically bullying and harassing the member of staff the
victim was frightened and her health affected. She had to go away from the
office to cry. There are witnesses among the officer and member bodies to this.
She was advised to keep a log of the incidents and started to do this but gave
up as she was too upset by what was happening to her. She began to say that
she couldn’t carry on but was fearful of lodging a complaint against Councillor
Macdonald.

Mot all councillors come into the Civic Centre on a daily or regular basis but
those that did are well aware of what was happening and disliked Councillor
Macdonald intensely for the bullying behaviour she carried out against this very
loyal and hardworking member of staff. They tried to support the member of
staff and help her maintain her morale in the face of almost daily attack.

Councillor Harmsworth and | returned from leave in October 2010 to find that
the member of staff was no longer taking minutes and her health was even
more badly affected with the extreme stress of the situation. She had felt too
frightened to continue taking minutes and had stopped. In the interim at Group
meetings other members of the Group had taken minutes including Councillor
Macdonald herself at one of the meetings.

At the first Group meeting we attended after returning from leave Councillor
Harmsworth asked what had happened about minute taking in our absence.
Councillor Macdonald explained her views and that she thought the Secretary
should take the minutes. She said anyone could take minutes and that she had
done so while we were away. Councillor Harmsworth said that if she was
oftering to take minutes he had no objection to that. She stated this was not
what she meant. The Secretary should take the minutes not her. It was the
Secretary’s job. It was pointed out that this was not what the Group wanted or
agreed. She then swore, burst into tears and rushed out of the room.

Later that week she submitted complaints against both Councillor Harmsweorth
and myself to the Local Government Committee. Her complaint against me was

61

Page 76



14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

$4ciygf5n.doc

underperformance (| was not writing minutes and reports to a satisfactory
standard in her opinion. | can produce ample evidence that | was). Her
complaint against Councillor Harmsworth was that he had attacked her at a
Group meeting (this referred to his questions concerning the minute taking). He
had done this quietly and politely as all members attending the meeting could
confirm. The complaints were referred back to Group to deal with as Group
business. As Secretary | wrote asking for the full wording of the complaints as
part had been missed off the paper | had. | was informed that Councillor
Macdonald had withdrawn the complaints “in the interests of peace”. | replied
that that was probably wise particularly as there had been approximately 14
witnesses fo what had occurred.

The Group's collective view was that she had succeeded in driving out the
minute taker contrary to the Group's express decision. Members of the Group
who knew what had been happening with the member of staff were angry and
resentful of Councillor Macdonald's aggression and cruelty to the member of
staff and the fact that she would stop at nothing to get her own way.

She also was responsible for the matter being reported to the regional Labour
Party where her husband sits on regional appeals panels and knows regional
officers. Out of the blue the Group received a letter from a London regional
officer saying paying minute takers was costly and wasteful of Group funds.
Group members wanted to know who had reported this to London. Councillor
Macdonald denied having anything to do with this and told a Group meeting
that "It's nothing to do with me”. Later her husband admitted that he had done
this on information she had given him. Their dishonesty and deceit were not
appreciated by Group.

As the Labour Group had approached staff in the secretariat about minute
taking in the first instance it is the Group’s responsibility to deal with any
matters-arising from this.

When | became Chief Whip in May 2011 | arranged for the Group Fund account
to be audited as part of my duties and particularly asked the auditor about
inland revenue obligations. The auditor made a particular point of contacting
HMRC and requesting the most up to date information available including petty
cash payments for work. This information was all presented to Group. The
auditor attended the Group meeting and answered members questions on
accounts. He made a point of explaining the Group's tax situation to all
members present. The Group agreed the audited accounts and had no further
questions.

| believe it was Councillor Macdonald's systematic and unprovoked bullying of
an innocent member of staff that caused her to lose the Deputy Leadership.
Her lies and aggressive conduct towards others on occasion were contributory

62

Page 77



19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

$4ciygf5n.doc

factors also. She appears to be totally blind to her own faults and with little
apparent awareness or care of the destructiveness of her behaviour on
individuals or the Group. When asked about the officer she had attacked she is
reported to have said that it was "all over” and she (Councillor Macdonald) had
“‘moved on".

| have not attacked Councillor Macdonald in past months but sought to reason
with her. Her attack on me was therefore as unprovoked as her attack on the
member of staff but there is no doubt that it was just as deliberate. If | had not
taken steps to defend myself and position as Chief Whip past experience has
shown that she may well have kept up a concerted, bullying offensive against
me and | was not prepared to suffer this.

Even against this background of limited information | submit that it is self-
evident why the Group did not vote for Councillor Macdonald to continue as
Deputy Leader.

| did not reveal the true extent of what was happening in the Group and with the
member of staff in my interview on Monday 8 August because | didn’t wish to
detail such cruel behaviour or put the member of staff, who has suffered
enough, in a difficult position. | think it was wrong of me not to be more open
about these matters as it obscured the true situation.

In the meantime the member of staff has come to me and given me a short
statement about Councillor Macdonald's bullying. With their consent | am
submitting this with mine as corroborating evidence and now feel less
constrained about giving information.

There are witnesses both in the officer body and amongst Group members to
testify to the truth of my statement and | can supply names should this be
necessary.

§7‘ .g»uj% 4 Dmm Art

Councillor Janet Duncan SO So ﬁ;é o s <O

63

Page 78



$ylqohnhv.doc

London Borough of Hillingdon Members’ Code of Conduct —
Investigation into complaint by Councillor Janet Duncan against
Councillor Anita MacDonald

Note of interview with Councillor David Allam at 2.18 pm on Monday 15" August
2011 at Hillingdon Civic Centre

Mr Revell (TJR) introduced himself and said that at the request of the Monitoring Officer
for the London Borough of Hillingdon (LBH) following a complaint received from
Councillor Duncan he was conducting an investigation into the allegations she had
made against Councillor MacDonald. Councillor Allam (DA) confirmed that.he had
received TJR’s letter of 10™ August 2011. TJR ran through the contents of the letter.
DA confirmed that he had chosen not to be accompanied at the interview. TJR
_ reiterated the need to keep the contents of the interview confidential. He outlined the
procedure he was intending to follow. DA had no questions at this stage.

TJR asked DA about the arrangements for taking minutes at meetings of the Labour
group and for remunerating the person carrying out this task. DA indicated that this
matter had been discussed in the Labour group and it had been decided that a paid
minute taker should be engaged as this would free up the group secretary to participate
more actively in the meetings. DA indicated that he was in favour of this proposal. The
Chief Whip would deal with the arrangements for engaging a minute taker and they
would be paid from group funds. There had been several minute takers including staff
from the group secretariat and more recently former Councillor Oswell. DA indicated
that about a year ago an issue was raised in the group about whether it was appropriate
to pay the minute taker in cash without deduction of tax and national insurance. At the
time DA advised that if it were required he could suggest a company to deal with this
through a payroll arrangement as they had carried out similar work for a voluntary
organisation with which he was associated. However, although this was potentially an
issue it became clear that the hours worked and the amounts paid did not require a
payroll scheme so it was permissible to pay in cash.

The interview eoncluded at 2.35 pm.

| certify this note is a true record of the interview conducted with Tim Revell on 15
August 2011.

1.?!?./.??”

cllr allam interview 15.8.11

64

Page 79



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 80



$gnoruolc.doc

London Borough of Hillingdon Members’ Code of Conduct —
Investigation into complaint by Councillor Janet Duncan against
Councillor Anita MacDonald

Note of interview with Councillor Peter Curling at 5.58 pm on Monday 15" August
2011 at Hillingdon Civic Centre

Mr Revell (TJR) introduced himself and said that at the request of the Monitoring Officer
for the London Borough of Hillingdon (LBH) following a complaint received from
Councillor Duncan he was conducting an investigation into the allegations she had
made against Councillor MacDonald. Councillor Curling (PC) confirmed that he had
received TJR’s letter of 10" August 2011. TJR ran through the contents of the letter.
PC confirmed that he had chosen not to be accompanied at the interview. TJR
reiterated the need to keep the contents of the interview confidential. He outlined the
procedure he was intending to follow. PC had no questions at this stage.

TJR indicated that he wished to ask PC about a conversation he was alleged to have
had with Councillor Duncan about the Labour group fund referred to in appendix 5 of the
documents considered by the Assessment Sub-Committee. PC responded that
although he had heard the phrase ‘slush fund’ used about the Labour group fund he had
not had any conversation with Councillor Duncan about it nor had he heard her use that
phrase. He had no knowledge about how the fund had been used.

The interview concluded at 6.05 pm.

I certify this note is a true record of the interview conducted with Tim Revell on 15%
August 2011.

/%/{/ % /% fg011

clir curling interview 15.8.11

65

Page 81



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 82



$50kxhx1qg.doc

London Borough of Hillingdon Members’ Code of Conduct —
Investigation into complaint by Councillor Janet Duncan against
Councillor Anita MacDonald

Note of interview with Councillor Anita MacDonald at 5.30 pm on Thursday 18"
August 2011 at Azalea Close, Eastcote

Mr Revell (TJR) introduced himself and said that at the request of the Monitoring Officer
for the London Borough of Hillingdon (LBH) following a complaint received from
Councillor Duncan he was conducting an investigation into the allegations she had
made against Councillor MacDonald. Councillor MacDonald (AM) confirmed that she
had received TJR’s letter of 16" August 2011. TJR ran through the contents of the
letter. AM confirmed that she had chosen not to be accompanied at the interview. TJR
reiterated the need to keep the contents of the interview confidential. He outlined the
procedure he was intending to follow. AM had no questions at this stage.

TJR asked AM to set out the circumstances leading to her sending the e-mails that gave
rise to the complaint. AM indicated that issues around the Labour group fund were the
significant factor. Before she became Deputy Leader in May 2010 she had known little
about the operation of the fund although she had paid into it even when her personal
circumstances had been difficult. Not all members had paid into the fund. Together
with Councillor Garg who had become Chief Whip in May 2010 she asked to see the
accounts from 2006 to 2010 when Councillor Harmsworth was Chief Whip. She was
concerned about payments in cash to staff in the group secretariat, for meals and for
gifts to officers. AM felt that when she and Councillor Garg starting asking questions
about the fund Councillors Duncan and Harmsworth who did know how it had been
used acted against them. In July/August 2010 Councillor Garg was accused of not
revealing a police caution for domestic violence that he had previously received and
was suspended from the Labour group. AM believed that Councillor Harmsworth had
known about this for some years but only acted upon it when Councillor Garg asked
questions about the Labour group fund. AM indicated that there would be a Labour
party investigation into the group fund and Councillor Duncan had made the complaint
to the standards committee in order to delay this investigation.

AM believed that she had been ostracised by Councillors Duncan and Harmsworth who
had organised a political whispering campaign against her which had led to her losing
the Deputy Leadership in May 2011. AM indicated that she had been accused of
bullying, particularly with regard to a member of staff in the group secretariat. She
denied that she had been involved in bullying. However, she accepted that she could
sometime express herself in a forthright or even impulsive manner but this was not
consistent with bullying which involved a pattern of behaviour. She believed though that
the actions of Councillors Duncan and Harmsworth over a period of time in ignoring her
and denigrating her did amount to bullying. TJR asked whether this could be regarded
as political discourse which could often be conducted in a robust manner. AM thought it
went beyond what could be regarded as reasonable.

clir macdonald interview 18.8.11

3 i/l

66

Page 83



$50kxhx1qg.doc

AM was unhappy when she discovered that staff in the secretariat were paid in cash to
take the minutes of group meetings as she thought that this was potentially unlawful.
She raised this with the Leader, Councillor Khursheed, but as nothing was done then
with the manager responsible for the secretariat and finally with the Head of Democratic
Services. The practice then ceased and AM explained her reasons to the member of
staff concerned. She thought that the matter should have been resolved within the
group as it gave a bad impression of how it operated.

TJR asked AM if she regretted the use of language in her e-mails to Councillor Duncan.
AM said that she regretted sending the e-mails and the language used in them. She
was angry at the situation and wanted to confront the issue head on. TJR asked why
the e-mails had been copied to all Labour councillors. AM responded that as the issue
of the group fund affected all Labour councillors it was appropriate to alert them all to
the concerns she had. : — &

The interview concluded at 6.10 pm.

| certify this note is a true record of the interview conducted with Tim Revell on 18"
August 2011.

67

Page 84



$lc4fkmk1.doc

London Borough of Hillingdon Members’ Code of Conduct —
Investigation into complaint by Councillor Janet Duncan against
Councillor Anita MacDonald

Note of interview with Councillor Lynne Allen at 1.38 pm on Tuesday 23" August
2011 at Hillingdon Civic Centre

Mr Revell (TJR) introduced himself and said that at the request of the Monitoring Officer
for the London Borough of Hillingdon (LBH) following a complaint received from
Councillor Duncan he was conducting an investigation into the allegations she had
made against Councillor MacDonald. Councillor Allen (LA) confirmed that she had
received TJR’s letter of 18™ August 2011. TJR ran through the contents of the letter.
LA confirmed that she had chosen not to be accompanied at the interview. TJR
reiterated the need to keep the contents of the interview confidential. He outlined the
procedure he was intending to follow. LA had no questions at this stage.

TJR indicated that he wished to ask LA about a conversation she was alleged to have
had with Councillor Duncan about the Labour group fund referred to in appendix 5 of the
documents considered by the Assessment Sub-Committee. LA indicated that when she
had been Chief Whip she advised the Labour group that she did not think it appropriate
for the Chief Whip to act as treasurer for the fund. The group had agreed and the late
Councillor Nunn-Price took on this role which he carried out correctly. Any suggestion
—otherwise would tarnish the reputation of an honest and upright person. Her view was
that former Councillor Marshall was an honest man and it was incorrect to describe him
as having a ‘slush fund’. LA thought that the fund had always been handled properly.

LA indicated that she had not had a conversation where Councillor Duncan had referred
to a 'slush fund’ but that the conversation was about whether all members should
contribute to the fund. In the past contributions had been voluntary but the rules now
required all members to contribute in accordance with arrangements agreed by the

group.

The interview concluded at 2.00 pm.

| certify this note is a true record of the interview conducted with Tim Revell on 23
August 2011.

Signed ¥

clir allen interview 23.8.11

68

Page 85



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 86



$0txo3z2y.doc

—
L
NG

Declaration of Acceptance of Office

10, AMNTA GAACT Mac DonNALD

having been elected to the office of ® Cou e Lo

CHOFHILLINGE

DECLARE that I take that office upon myself, and will duly and faithfully fulfil
the duties of it according to the best of my judgement and ability. '

I undertake to observe the Code as to Conduct which is expected of members of
the® '

(Signature) W

This declaration was made and subscribed before [me] [us]

Date: UA M“\f A0]0

U 1 Ly

@[Member(s)] [Proper Officer] of the Council

69

Page 87



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 88



$xymoot0Oi.doc

PART 5 - CODES

MEMBERS’ CODE OF CONDUCT - A

The Local Authorities (Model Code of Conduct) Order 2007

ADOPTED PURSUANT TO A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL
AT A MEETNG ON 28 JUNE 2007
Part 1
General provisions

Introduction and interpretation

1. —{1) This Code applies to you as a member of the London Borough of
Hillingdon (called in this Code “the authority”).

(2) You should read this Code together with the general principles
prescribed by the Secretary of State and set out in the Appendix.

(3) It is your responsibility to comply with the provisions of this Code.
(4) In this Code—

"meeting” means any meeting of—
(a) the authority:

(b) the executive of the authority;

(c) any of the authority’s or its executive's committees, sub-committees,
joint committees, joint sub-committees, or area committees;

"member” includes a co-opted member and an appointed member.
Scope

2. —(1) Subject to sub-paragraphs (2) to (5), you must comply with this
Code whenever you—

(a) conduct the business of your authority (which, in this Code, includes
the business of the office to which you are elected or appointed); or

(b) act, claim to act or give the impression you are acting as a
representative of your authority,

and references to your official capacity are construed accordingly.

70

Page 89



$xymoot0Oi.doc

(2) Subject to sub-paragraphs (3) and (4), this Code does not have effect in
relation to your conduct other than where it is in your official capacity.

(3) In addition to having effect in relation to conduct in your official capacity,
paragraphs 3(2)(c), 5 and 6(a) also have effect, at any other time, where that
conduct constitutes a criminal offence for which you have been convicted.

(4) Conduct to which this Code applies (whether that is conduct in your
official capacity or conduct mentioned in sub-paragraph (3)) includes a
criminal offence for which you are convicted (including an offence you
committed before the date you took office, but for which you are convicted
after that date).

(5) Where you act as a representative of your authority—
(a) on another authority to which the Local Govemment (Model Code of

Conduct) Order 2007 applies, you must, when acting for that other
authority, comply with that other authority's code of conduct; or

(b) on any other body, you must, when acting for that other body,
comply with your autherity’s code of conduct, except and insofar as it
conflicts with any other lawful obligations to which that other body may
be subject.

General obligations
3. —{1) You must treat others with respect.

(2) You must not—

(a) do anything which may cause your authority to breach any of the
equality enactments (as defined in section 33 of the Equality Act 2006:

(b) bully any person;

(c) intimidate or attempt to intimidate any person who is or is likely fo
be—

(i) a complainant,
(i) a witness, or

(iii) involved in the administration of any investigation or
proceedings,

in relation to an allegation that a member (including yourself) has failed
to comply with his or her authority's code of conduct; or

(d) do anything which compromises or is likely to compromise the
impartiality of those who work for, or on behalf of, your authority.

7

Page 90



$xymoot0Oi.doc

4. You must not—

(a) disclose information given to you in confidence by anyone, or
information acquired by you which you believe, or ought reasonably to
be aware, is of a confidential nature, except where—

(i) you have the consent of a person authorised to give it;
(ii) you are required by law to do so;

(iii) the disclosure is made to a third party for the purpose of
obtaining professional advice provided that the third party agrees
not to disclose the information to any other person; or

(iv) the disclosure is—
(aa) reasonable and in the public interest; and

(bb) made in good faith and in compliance with the
reasonable requirements of the authority; or

(b) prevent another person from gaining access to information to which
that person is entitled by law.

5. You must not conduct yourself in a manner which could reasonably be
regarded as bringing your office or authority into disrepute.

6. You—

(a) must not use or attempt to use your position as a member
improperly to confer on or secure for yourself or any other person, an
advantage or disadvantage; and

(b) must, when using or authorising the use by others of the resources
of your authority—

(i) act in accordance with your authority's reasonable
requirements;

(ii) ensure that such resources are not used improperly for
political purposes (including party political purposes); and

(c) must have regard to any applicable Local Authority Code of Publicity
made under the Local Government Act 1986.

7. —{1) When reaching decisions on any matter you must have regard to
any relevant advice provided to you by—

(a) your authority's chief finance officer; or

(b) your authority's monitoring officer,

72

Page 91



$xymoot0Oi.doc

where that officer is acting pursuant to his or her statutory duties.

(2) You must give reasons for all decisions in accordance with any statutory
requirements and any reasonable additional requirements imposed by your
authority

Part 2
Interests

Personal interests
8. —(1) You have a personal interest in any business of your authority
where either—

(a) it relates to or is likely to affect—

(i} any body of which you are a member or in a position of
general control or management and to which you are appointed
or nominated by your authority;

(ii) any body—
{aa) exercising functions of a public nature;
{bb) directed to charitable purposes; or
{cc) one of whose principal purposes includes the
influence of public opinion or policy (including any political

party or trade union),

of which you are a member or in a position of general control or
management;

(iii) any employment or business carried on by you;
(iv) any person or body who employs or has appointed you;

(v) any person or body, other than a relevant authority, who has
made a payment to you in respect of your election or any
expenses incurred by you in camying out your duties;

(vi) any person or body who has a place of business or land in
your authority's area, and in whom you have a beneficial interest
in a class of securities of that person or body that exceeds the
nominal value of £25,000 or one hundredth of the total issued
share capital (whichever is the lower);

(vii) any contract for goods, services or works made between
your authority and you or a firm in which you are a partner, a

company of which you are a remunerated director, or a person or
body of the description specified in paragraph (vi);

73

Page 92



$xymoot0Oi.doc

(viii) the interests of any person from whom you have received a
qift or hospitality with an estimated value of at least £25;

(ix) any land in your authority's area in which you have a
beneficial interest;

(x) any land where the landlord is your authority and you are, or
a firm in which you are a partner, a company of which you are a
remunerated director, or a person or body of the description
specified in paragraph (vi) is, the tenant;

(xi) any land in the authority's area for which you have a licence
(alone or jointly with others) to occupy for 28 days or longer; or

(b) a decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded
as affecting your well-being or financial position or the well-being or
financial position of a relevant person to a greater extent than the
majority of—

(i} (in the case of authorities with electoral divisions or wards)
other council tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the
electoral division or ward, as the case may be, affected by the
decision;

(ii) (in all other cases) other council tax payers, ratepayers or
inhabitants of your authority's area.

(2) In sub-paragraph (1)(b), a relevant person is—

(a) a member of your family or any person with whom you have a close
association; or

(b) any person or body who employs or has appointed such persons,
any firm in which they are a partner, or any company of which they are
directors;

(c) any person or body in whom such persons have a beneficial interest
in a class of secunties exceeding the nominal value of £25,000; or

(d) any body of a type described in sub-paragraph (1)(a)(i) or (ii).

Disclosure of personal interests

9. —{1) Subject to sub-paragraphs (2) to (7), where you have a personal
interest in any business of your authority and you attend a meeting of your
authority at which the business is considered, you must disclose to that
meeting the existence and nature of that interest at the commencement of that
consideration, or when the interest becomes apparent.

(2) Where you have a personal interest in any business of your authority
which relates to or is likely to affect a person described in paragraph 8(1)(a)(i)
or 8(1)(a)(ii)(aa), you need only disclose to the meeting the existence and

74

Page 93



$xymoot0Oi.doc

nature of that interest when you address the meeting on that business.

(3) Where you have a personal interest in any business of the authority of
the type mentioned in paragraph &(1)(a)(viii), you need not disclose the nature
or existence of that interest to the meeting if the interest was registered more
than three years before the date of the meeting.

(4) Sub-paragraph (1) only applies where you are aware or ought
reasonably to be aware of the existence of the personal interest.

(5) Where you have a personal interest but, by virtue of paragraph 14,
sensitive information relating to it is not registered in your authority's register of
members' inferests, you must indicate to the meeting that you have a personal
interest, but need not disclose the sensitive information to the meeting.

(6) Subject to paragraph 12(1)(b). where you have a personal interest in any
business of your authority and you have made an executive decision in
relation to that business, you must ensure that any written statement of that
decision records the existence and nature of that interest.

(7) In this paragraph, "executive decision” is to be construed in accordance
with any regulations made by the Secretary of State under section 22 of the
Local Government Act 2000.

Prejudicial interest generally

10. —{1) Subject to sub-paragraph (2), where you have a personal interest
in any business of your authority you also have a prejudicial interest in that
business where the interest is one which a member of the public with
knowledge of the relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that
it is likely to prejudice your judgement of the public interest.

(2) You do not have a prejudicial interest in any business of the authority
where that business—

(a) does not affect your financial position or the financial position of a
person or body described in paragraph 8;

(b) does not relate to the determining of any approval, consent, licence,
permission or registration in relation to you or any person or body
described in paragraph 8; or

(c) relates to the functions of your authority in respect of—

(i) housing, where you are a tenant of your authority provided
that those functions do not relate particularly to your tenancy or
lease;

(i) school meals or school transport and travelling expenses,
where you are a parent or guardian of a child in full time

education, or are a parent governor of a school, unless it relates
particularly to the school which the child attends;

75

Page 94



$xymoot0Oi.doc

(iii) statutory sick pay under Part X of the Social Security
Contributions and Benefits Act 1992, where you are in receipt of,
or are entitled to the receipt of, such pay;

(iv) an allowance, payment or indemnity given to members;
(v) any ceremonial honour given to members; and

(vi) setting council tax or a precept under the Local Government
Finance Act 1992.

Prejudicial interests arising in relation to overview and scrutiny
committees

11. You also have a prejudicial interest in any business before an overview
and scrutiny committee of your authority (or of a sub-committee of such a
committee) where—

(a) that business relates to a decision made (whether implemented or
not) or action taken by your authority's executive or another of your
authority's committees, sub-committees, joint committees or joint sub-
committees; and

(b) at the time the decision was made or action was taken, you were a
member of the executive, committee, sub-committee, joint committee or
joint sub-committee mentioned in paragraph (a) and you were present
when that decision was made or action was taken.

Effect of prejudicial interests on participation
12. —(1) Subject to sub-paragraph (2), where you have a prejudicial
interest in any business of your authority—

(a) you must withdraw from the room or chamber where a meeting
considering the business is being held—

(i) in a case where sub-paragraph (2) applies, immediately after
making representations, answering questions or giving evidence;

(ii) in any other case, whenever it becomes apparent that the
business is being considered at that meeting;

unless you have obtained a dispensation from your authority's
standards committee;

(b) you must not exercise executive functions in relation to that
business; and

(c) you must not seek improperly to influence a decision about that
business.

(2) Where you have a prejudicial interest in any business of your authority,
you may attend a meeting (including a meeting of the overview and scrutiny

committee of your authority or of a sub-committee of such a committee) but
only for the purpose of making representations, answering questions or giving

76

Page 95



$xymoot0Oi.doc

evidence relating to the business, provided that the public are also allowed to
attend the meeting for the same purpose, whether under a statutory right or
otherwise.

Part 3
Registration of Members' Interests

Registration of members' interests
13. —(1) Subject to paragraph 14, you must, within 28 days of—

(a) this Code being adopted by or applied to your authority; or
(b) your election or appointment to office (where that is later),

register in your authority's register of members' interests (maintained under
section 81(1) of the Local Govemment Act 2000) details of your personal
interests where they fall within a category mentioned in paragraph 8(1)(a), by
providing written notification to your authority’s monitoring officer.

(2) Subject to paragraph 14, you must, within 28 days of becoming aware of
any new personal interest or change to any personal interest registered under
paragraph (1), register details of that new personal interest or change by
providing written notification to your authority's monitoring officer.

Sensitive information

14. —{1) Where you consider that the information relating to any of your
personal interests is sensitive information, and your authority's monitoring
officer agrees, you need not include that information when registering that
interest, or, as the case may be, a change to that interest under paragraph 13.

(2) You must, within 28 days of becoming aware of any change of
circumstances which means that information excluded under paragraph (1) is
no longer sensitive information, notify your authority’s monitoring officer asking
that the information be included in your authority's register of members'
interests.

(3) In this Code, "sensitive information” means information whose
availability for inspection by the public creates, or is likely to create, a serious

risk that you or a person who lives with you may be subjected to viclence or
intimidation.

77

Page 96



10.

$xymoot0Oi.doc

The Ten General Principles of Public Life

Selflessness
Members should serve only the public interest and should never improperly
confer an advantage or disadvantage on any person.

Honesty and Integrity
Members should not place themselves in situations where their honesty and
integrity may be questioned, should not behave improperly and should on all
occasions avoid the appearance of such behaviour.

Objectivity
Members should make decisions on merit including when making
appointment, awarding contracts, or recommending individuals for rewards or
benefits.

Accountability
Members should be accountable to the public for their actions and the manner
in which they carry out their responsibilities, and should co-operate fully and
honestly with any scrutiny appropriate to their particular office.

Openness
Members should be as open as possible about their actions and those of their
authority, and should be prepared to give reasons for those actions.

Personal Judgement
Members may take account of the views of others, including their political
groups, but should reach their own conclusions on the issues before them and
act in accordance with those conclusions.

Respect for Others
Members should promote equality by not discriminating unlawfully against any
person, and by treating people with respect regardless of their race, age,
religion, gender, sexual orientation or disability. They should respect the
impartiality and integrity of the authority’s statutory officers, and its other
employees.

Duty to Uphold the law
Members should uphold the law and, on all occasions, act in accordance with
the trust that the public is entitled to place in them.

Stewardship
Members should do whatever they are able to do to ensure that their
authorities use their resources prudently and in accordance with the law.
Leadership

Members should promote and support these principles by leadership, and by
example, and should act in a way that secures or preserves public confidence.

78

Page 97



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 98



$vqmloyep.doc

Record of Conversation with Dominic Gilham 28 June 2011

On 28 June there was a Central and South Planning Committee meeting
which | attended as a committee member. Dominic Gilham is a Conservative
councillor on the committee. During the break at 9.00 pm | asked to speak
with Dominic privately and he agreed.

| told him that Paul Harmsworth, my partner, had told me about comments
Dominic had made to him to the effect that Anita (Macdonald) didn't like Paul.
| asked Dominic if he would tell me what Anita said.

Dominic said Anita had made it clear she really didn’t like both me and Paul
and had spoken about us in derogatory terms and very strong dislike. | asked
him if she had said why she hated us so much. He said it was because of Sid
Garg. She had made it clear that Paul and | were against Sid and this was the
reason for her feelings on the matter.

Dominic queried that she supported Sid and she made it clear that she did
support him and that Sid supported her.

| asked Dominic if he would make a statement on this and he said no he
would not because Anita had spoken to him privately and not in public. He
had a working relationship with Anita but liked Paul and myself which was why
he had told us. He said he thought we would already know she didn’t like us
and | said yes we did know.

79

Page 99



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 100



	Agenda
	3 Hearing Into Complaint of alleged breach of Members' Code of Conduct.
	McD pre-hearing questionnaire
	TR pre-hearing questionnaire
	cllr macdonald investigation - final report
	document 001
	document 002
	document 003
	document 004
	document 005
	document 006
	document 007
	document 008
	document 009
	document 010
	document 011
	document 012
	document 013
	document 014
	document 015
	document 016
	document 017


